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INTRODUCTORY SECTION 



St. James Parish Government 
P.O. Box 106 

Convent. Louisiana 70723-0106 
(225) 562-2300 (225) 265-3156 

TDD: (225) 562-8500 

Dale J. Hymel, Jr. 
Parish President 

July 5, 2011 

Office of the Legislative Auditor 
Attn: Ms. Suzanne Elliot 
1600 Riverside North 
P. O. Box 94397 
Baton Rouge. LA 70804-9397 

Dear Ms. Elliot: 

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 24:514, enclosed are the annual 
financial statements for St. James Parish as of and for the fiscal year ended 
December 31,2010. The report includes all funds under the control and oversight of the 
Parish. The following component units of the parish have been included wiihin the 
accompanying report: 

St. James Youth Center 
St. James Parish Gas & Water Distribution Syslem 

St. James Parish Clerk of Court 
St. James Parish Hospital 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Sincerely yours, 

Chantal T. Waguespack 
Director of Finance 

(!AyMujL4y)^6/fe 

Enclosures 

Jody P. Chenier 
Director of 
Operations 

Chantal T. Waguespack 
Director of 

Finance 

Faye J. Washington 
Director of 

Human Resources 

Eric S. Deroche 
Director of 

Emergency Preparedness 
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To the President and Members 
St. James Parish Council 
Convent, Louisiana 

Independent Auditors' Report 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, St. James Parish Hospital, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of St. James Parish, State of Louisiana, 
as ot and for the year ended December 31, 2010, which collectively comprise St. James Parish's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the management of St. James Parish, State of Louisiana. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the 
financial statemenls of the discretely presented component unit, St James Parish Clerk of Court. 
The financial statements of St. James Parish Clerk of Court reflect total assets of $176,230 as of 
June 30. 2010 and total revenues of $782,163 for the year ended June 30, 2010. Those financial 
statements were audited by olher auditors whose report has been furnished lo us, and our opinion, 
insofar as it relates lo the amounts included for the discretely presented componenl unit, St. 
James Parish Clerk of Court, is based on the reports of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audil in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable lo financial audits contained in Govemment 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstalement. An audil includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
managemenl, as well as evaluating the overall finaricial statemeni presentation. We believe that 
our audit and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of olher auditors, the financial statements 
referred lo above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component units, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of St. James Parish, State of 
Louisiana, as of December 31, 2010 and the respective changes in financial position, and cash 
flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued our report dated July 5, 
2011, on our consideration of St. James Parish, State of Louisiana's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance wilh certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audil performed in accordance wilh Govemment Auditing 
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 
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Accouniing principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 
15 and 75 through 79 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financiai reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management atx)ul the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audil of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us wilh sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statemenls that 
collectively comprise St. James Parish's basic financiat statements as a whole. The introductory 
section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statemenls, and schedules listed in the 
table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of 
the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expendilures of federal awards is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and 
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is 
also not a required part of the basic financial statements of St. James Parish, Slate of Louisiana. 
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and 
relate directly to the underlying accouniing and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the audiling procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statemenls and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with audiling standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the Information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section has not been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

fL^M}^u>^ ' jUf-^ '^ 

Donaldsonville, Louisiana 
July 5. 2011 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 

As management of St James Parish we offer readers of the Parish's financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Parish government for the fiscal 
year ended December 31,2010. 

Financial Highlights 

• The Parish's assets exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2010, by $95,346,931 (net 
assets). Unrestricted net assets are $3,312,846. 

• The Parish's total net assets increased $8,344,651 over the previous year with 
$6,941,321 of the increase resulting from governmental activities. Business-tj^je 
activities had a $1,403,330 increase in net assets. 

• At December 31, 2010, the Parish's governmental fund statements reported combined 
ending fund balances of $41,078,072, an increase of $2,956,129 from the previous year. 
Of this amount, $37,649,001 remains in the various fund types of the Parish as 
unreserved. 

• The General Fund, the Parish's primary operating fimd, reported an unreserved fund 
balance of $5,712,597 and an increase in total fund balance from the last fiscal year of 
$575,930. 

• Total debt and capital leases decreased from the prior year by $1,141,780. During the 
year, certificates of indebtedness totaling $2,000,000 were issued for the purpose of 
renovating, improving, equipping, and expanding the library facilities on the East Bank. 

Overview ofthe Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to St. James Parish's basic 
financial statements. The Parish's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) 
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3} notes to the financial 
statements. There is additional supplementary information following the financial statements that 
may be of interest to the reader. 

Government-wide financial statements 

Government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of 
the Parish's financial position, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. They include a 
Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities. These statements appear on pages 16 to 
19 of this report 

The Statement of Net Assets presents the Parish's assets less its liabilities at year end. The 
difference between these assets and liabilities is reported as net assets. Changes in net assets over 
time may serve as a useftil indicator of whether the financial position ofthe Parish is improving or 
deteriorating. 



The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Parish's net assets changed 
during the fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in fiiture 
fiscal periods (for example, accounts payable and earned but unused vacation leave.) 

Both statements attempt to distinguish functions of the Parish that are principally supported by 
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges 
(business-type activities). Govemmental activities include general govemment, public safety, 
highways and streets, public transportation, health and welfare, culture and recreation, and 
economic development and assistance expenditures. Business-type activities include gas and water 
distribution and juvenile detention. 

The government-wide financial statements include not only SL James Parish itself (the primary 
government), but also separate legal governmental entities {component units] to which the Parish 
may be obligated to provide financial assistance. Component units are presented as separate 
columns in fund financial statements. The component unit agencies issue separate, independently 
audited financial statements. Financial statements for each ofthe individual component units may 
be obtained at the component unit's administrative offices. 

Fund financial statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have 
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Parish, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements. All of the Parish's funds can be divided into two categories: governmental 
funds and proprietary funds. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Unlike the 
govern ment-wide financial statements, however, governmental fund financial statements focus on 
near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable 
resources available at the end ofthe fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating the 
Parish's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that ofthe government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By 
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmental funds' balance sheet and the governmental funds' 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 



The Parish maintains 50 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds' statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Road and Bridge Maintenance 
Fund, the Consolidated Capital Projects Fund, and the Parishwide Road Improvement Fund, all of 
which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other 46 governmental funds are combined 
into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fiind data for each of these nonmajor 
governmental fiinds is provided in the form of combining statements as supplementary 
information. 

The basic governmental fiind financial statements can be found on pages 20 to 25 of this report. 

Proprietary fiinds. The Parish maintains and presents two types of proprietary fiinds: enterprise 
and internal service, which can be found on pages 26 to 33 of this report. 

Enterprise fiinds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
government-wide financial statements. The Parish has two enterprise fiinds, the St James Parish 
Gas & Water Distribution System Fund, which accounts for expenses to distribute natural gas & 
water, and the St. James Youth Center Fund, which accounts for the expenses for juvenile detention. 

Internal service hinds are an accounting tool used to accumulate and allocate costs internally 
among various functions. The Parish uses an internal service fiind to account for its self-insured 
health insurance program. Because this service predominately benefits governmental rather than 
business-type functions, it has been included within govemmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. 

Proprietary fiinds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
statements, only in more detail. The St James Parish Gas & Water Distribution System Fund and 
the St James Youth Center Fund are considered to be major fiinds ofthe Parish. 

Notes to financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the information provided in the government-wide and fimd financial statements. 
The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 34 to 74 of this report. 

Other information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor 
governmental funds are presented immediately following the notes to the financial statements. 
Combining fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 80 to 110 of this report 

Government-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Parish's financial 
position. In the case of St James Parish, governmental activities' net assets exceeded liabilities by 
$75,308,821 at December 31, 2010. 



The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2010 and 2009: 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 
Long-term liabilities outstEvKltng 
a h e r liabilities 

Total liabilities 
Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, 

net ot related debt 
Restncted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

St. James Parish 
Coridensed Statement of Net Assets 

December 3 1 , 

Governmental Activrties 

2010 

$ 47.726,343 
42.428,043 
90.154,386 
11.077.843 
3.767.722 

14,845.565 

38.618,759 
39.856,300 
(3.168.238) 

$ 75,308,821 

2009 

$ 44,187,936 
37,234,357 
81,422,293 
9,983,303 
3,071,490 

13,054,793 

35.817,023 
36,503,722 
(3,953.245) 

$ 68,367,500 

2010 and 2009 
1 

Business-Type Activflies 

2010 

$ 5,940,392 
15,594.364 
21.534.756 

475,611 
1,021,035 
1.496.646 

15.594,364 

-
4,443,746 

$ 20,038,110 

$ 

$ 

2009 

4,673,729 
14,651,527 
19,325,256 

411,823 
1,217,667 
1,629,490 

14,619.550 

-
3.076.216 

17.695,766 

Total 

2010 

$ 53.666,735 
58,022,407 

111,689,142 
11,553,454 
4,788,757 

16,342,211 

52.175,785 
39,858.300 
3,312.846 

$ 95,346,931 

$ 

$ 

2009 

48.861,665 
51.885,884 

100,747.549 
10.395,126 
4,289,157 

14,684,283 

47,773.060 
36,503,722 

1,786,484 
86.063,266 

Approximately 51.3% ($38,618,759) of the Parish's governmental net assets as of 
December 31,2010, reflects the government's investment in capital assets (land, buildings, 
infrastructure, machinery and equipment) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those 
assets. The Parish uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these 
assets are not available for ftiture spending. Another 52.9% ($39,858,300) ofthe governmental net 
assets is subject to extemal restrictions on how these assets may be used, such as property tax 
approved by the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining governmental net assets, a 
negative $3,168,238, are referred to as unrestricted. 

See the Notes To The Financial Statements, page 43, for additional information. 

Governmental activities 

Governmental activities account for 79.0% ofthe Parish's net assets. One ofthe major components 
of general revenue collected by governmental activities is property taxes, which represents 37.3% 
ofthe Parish's total governmental revenue. In 2010, property taxes were assessed at a millage rate 
of 40.71 mills. Property tax revenue decreased $252,119, a 1.9% decrease ft*om the previous year. 
Other taxes for governmental activities include Voluntary Payments In Lieu of Taxes ($453,830), 
Sales and Use Taxes ($6,856,904), Alcoholic Beverages ($22,112), Franchise Fees ($76,065), and 
other taxes ($184,395). 



Other variances in governmental activities include: 

• Sales and use tax collections increased $2,011,369, a 41.5% increase. Total sales and 
use tax collections are comprised of sales and use taxes, which increased 42.4%, and 
motor vehicle sales taxes, which increased 24.4%. The sales taxes increased in 2010 
mainly due to an audit conducted in July 2010 which collected approximately 
$1,430,000 in additional sales taxes. 

• Capital outlay increased $2,128,401 mainly due to the constmction projects that were 
started during 2009 and continued into 2010 for the new court administrative building 
and the Vacherie Health Unit 

The following is a summary of activity for 2010: 



Revenues: 

Program revenues: 

Charges for services 

Operating grants 

and contributions 

Capital grants 

and contributions 
General revenues: 

FYoperty taxes 

Sates and use taxes 

aher taxes 

Rnes and forfeits 

Unrestricted grants 

and contributions 

Other general revenues 

Total revenues 

Bcpenses: 

General government 

Rjblic safety 

Hghw ays and streets 

Sanitation 

Rjblic housing 

Rjblic transportation 

Heatth and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

Economic development 

and assistance 

Interest on tong-term debt 

Gas and w ater 

Youth detention 

Total expenses 

Increase (decrease) in net 
assets before contributions 

and transfers 

Contribution from contractors 

Transters 

Increase (decrease) 

In net assets 

Beginning net assets 

Increase in net assets for 7/1/09 -

Biding net assets 

Governmental 

Activities 
2010 

$ 1,715,788 

6,080,707 

3,307,010 

12,797,443 

6.856,904 

736.402 

263.029 

605,724 

1,957,815 

34,320,822 

6,937,264 

3,090,510 

4,704,271 

2.224,353 

1,160 

930,103 

3,498.199 

2,389.225 

2,747,918 

336,756 

-
-

26.859.759 

7,461,063 

-
(519,742) 

6,941.321 

68,367,500 

12/31/09 

$75,308,821 

2009 

$ 1,652,712 

5,269,073 

286.412 

13,049,562 

4,845.535 

687,989 

243,798 

3,465.596 

1,937,671 

31.438,346 

6,862,103 

3,468,096 

3,364,688 

2,219,406 

1,600 

782,994 

3,326.575 

2,201,667 

2,231,897 

356,716 

-
-

24.805,742 

6,632,606 

-
(725,219) 

5.907,387 

62,460,113 

-

$68,367,500 

Business-type 

Activilles 
2010 

$ 6.003,702 

182,443 

1,128,949 

378.564 

-
(90) 

600 

-
218.295 

7,912,463 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

4,482.305 

2,563,471 

7,045,776 

866,687 

-
536,643 

1.403,330 

17,695,766 

939,014 

$20,038,110 

2009 

$ 5,523,195 

225,720 

1.930,363 

380,113 

-

-
450 

-
275,016 

8,334,857 

4,128,549 

3,069.854 

7,198.403 

1,136,454 

72,298 

738,477 

1.947.229 

15,748,537 

-

$17,695,766 

Total 
2010 

$ 7,719,490 

6,263,150 

4,435,959 

13,176,007 

6,856,904 

736,312 

263.629 

605.724 

2,176,110 

42,233,285 

6,937,264 

3,090,510 

4,704,271 

2,224.353 

1,160 

930,103 

3.498,199 

2,389,225 

2,747,918 

336.756 

4.482.305 

2,563,471 

33,905,535 

8,327,750 

-
16,901 

8,344,651 

86,063,266 

939,014 

$95,346,931 

2009 

$ 7,175,907 

5,494,793 

2,216.775 

13,429,675 

4,845,535 

687,989 

244,248 

3,465.596 

2.212,687 

39,773,205 

6,862.103 

3.458,096 

3,364,688 

2,219,406 

1,600 

782,994 

3,326,575 

2,201,667 

2,231.897 

356,716 

4,128,549 

3,069,854 

32,004.145 

7,769,060 

72,298 

13,258 

7,854.616 

78,208,650 

-

$86,063,266 









The Parish has three other governmental funds that are considered major funds. Those funds 
include the Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund, the Consolidated Capital Projects Fund, and the 
Parishwide Road Improvement Fund. A brief discussion of these funds follows: 

Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund: This fund is used to account for the maintenance of existing 
roads and bridges in the Parish. The unreserved fund balance increased $37,078 from $3,221,317 
at the end of 2009 to $3,258,395. The major source of funding road projects is provided by 
property taxes, state revenue sharing, the State of Louisiana Parish Transportation Fund and the 
Parish Royalty Fund. 

Consolidated Capital Projects Fund: This fund is used to account for major construction projects 
financed mainly by the sale of general obligation bonds. The unreserved fund balance was 
$2,257,232 at the end of 2010. The fund balance will be used to construct a Court Administration 
Building to house the 23"̂  Judicial District's judges' and district attorney's offices and courtrooms. 
Construction was started at the end of 2009 and should be completed in July 2011. 

Parishwide Road Improvement Fund: This fiind is used to account for the parishwide road 
improvements which include the construction of new roads and bridges. This fiind is supported by 
transfers from the Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were $111,868 (increase in 
revenues over expenditures) and can be briefly summarized as follows: 

• Increase in budgeted revenues in the amount of $637,500 was mainly due to the 
increase in sales tax revenue of $502,100 and federal grants in the amount of 
$116,000. 

• Operating transfers out increased by $516,632. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital assets. The Parish's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type 
activities as of December 31, 2010, amounts to $58,022,407 (net of accumulated depreciation]. 
This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and system improvements, machinery and 
equipment roads, and drainage systems. The total increase in investment in capital assets for the 
current fiscal year was $10,687,898, which includes a $5,193,686 increase for governmental 
activities (13.9%) and a $9,312 increase for business-type activities (0.1%). The major additions to 
the Parish's capital assets were the additions to the construction projects in 2010 - Court and 
Administration building ($2,203,400), District V Recreation building ($123,000), Vacherie Health 
Unit renovation (344,000), Convent Courthouse Re-roofmg ($273,100), purchase of land for the 
Wetlands Assimilation project ($2,998,600), and the Convent water plant filters ($549,000). 
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A summary ofthe Parish's capital assets (net of depreciation) follows: 

Land 
Buildings 
System inprovements 
Improvemenis 

otner than buildings 
^/bct1inery and equipment 
Library collection 
frifrastructure 
C^onstruction in progress 

Total 

St. James Parish 
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 

Governmental Activities 

2010 

$ 8.930,292 
7.239.271 

-

1.387.765 
3.521.898 

86,745 
17,095,118 
4,166.954 

$42,428,043 

2009 

$ 1,829.767 
6,618,871 

-

690,773 
2,996.907 

82.681 
18,564.861 
6,450,497 

$37,234,357 

Business-type Activities 

2010 

$ 50,000 
3,821,633 

10,989,337 

-
103,496 

-
-

629,898 
$15,594,364 

2009 

$ 
4,010,341 
9,480.457 

-
166,507 

-
-

994,222 
$14,651,527 

Total 

2010 

$ 8,980,292 
11,060.904 
10.989.337 

1,387,765 
3,625,394 

86,745 
17,095,118 
4,796.852 

$58,022,407 

2009 

$ 1.829.767 
10,629,212 
9,480,457 

690,773 
3.163,414 

82,681 
18,564.861 
7,444,719 

$51,885,884 

Long-term debt 

At the end ofthe current fiscal year, the Parish had total debt outstanding of $11,553,454. Of this 
amount, $7,090,000 is general obligation bonds secured by property taxes. The outstanding debt 
also includes $2,779,000 of certificates of indebtedness secured by excess general revenue, A 
summaty ofthe Parish's outstanding long-term obligations follows: 

Governmental Actlwttes Business-type Activities Total 

General obligation bonds 
Public improvement bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Notesi 
Net OPEB obligation 
Compensated absences 

Total 

$ 

$ 

2010 

7.090,000 
-

2.779,000 
27,782 

542.752 
638.309 

11,077,643 

$ 

$ 

2009 

7.995,000 
-

988.000 
55.562 

371,892 
572.849 

9,983.303 

$ 

$ 

2010 

. 
-
-
-

193,969 
281,642 
475,611 

$ 

$ 

2009 

. 
-
-
-

147,223 
264,600 
411,823 

$ 

$ 

2010 

7.090,000 
-

2.779.000 
27.782 

736,721 
919.951 

11.553.454 

$ 

$ 

2009 

7,995.000 
. 

988.000 
55,562 

519,115 
837,449 

10.395.126 

Additional information on the Parish's long-term debt can be found on pages 56 to 60 ofthe Notes 
to the Financial Statements. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates 

The following factors were considered in preparing the Parish's budget for the 2011 fiscal year: 

At the time ofthe presentation ofthe fiscal year 2011 budget, sales and use tax collections were 
projected to increase 9.8% over normal sales and use tax collections for 2010 which were up 10.4% 
from the previous year. Collections through April 2011 are 32.3% more than collections for the 
same period in 2010. Collections of sales and use taxes have increased 34.4%, while motor vehicle 
taxes have only increased 1. 
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Return on investments for the coming year will continue to be lower as interest rates continue to 
decline. The Parish monitors interest rates to maximize its return on investments while securing 
the safety ofits principal. 

The Parish is heavily dependent upon taxes derived from the chemical industry. It is anticipated 
that property taxes will be at the same level as 2010 or a slight decrease. 

St. James Parish's September 2010 unemployment rate was 12.4%, as compared to the state's rate 
of 7.8%. (Source: Louisiana Labor Market Information. October 2010.1 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the finances of SL James Parish 
for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be 
addressed to the Department of Finance, P.O. Box 106, Convent, Louisiana, 70723. 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 
Deceml)Gr31,2010 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 
Notes Receivable: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Internal balances 
Due from other govemmental units 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Accrued interesl 
Restricted assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Inveslments 
Held by trustee for debt sen/ice 
Intemally designated for capital acquisition 

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Other assets, net 

Total asseis 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other cunrenl liabilities 
Contractual setflements 
Deferred revenue 
Accmed expenses 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 
Long-tenm liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for 

Debt sen/ice and capital improvements 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Intemaffy designated for: 
Capital acquisitions 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Primary Government 

Govemmental 
Activities 

$ 14.817,720 
15,513.221 
16.303,648 

155,000 
496,000 

61,540 
-

38,435 
340,779 

-

-
-
-
-

42,428,043 
-

90,154.386 

3,158,156 
-

179,092 
430,474 

-

1.690,761 
9,387,082 

14,845,565 

38,618,759 

7.465.447 
9,104.766 
4.736,132 
2,344,475 

-
16.207,480 
(3.168,238) 

$ 75.308.821 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$ 3,422,546 
-

1,863,159 

-
-

(61.540) 
-

246.251 
43,169 

-

56.562 
370,000 

-
-

15.594.364 
245 

21,534,756 

408,260 
-

49,223 
159,910 
403,642 

120,273 
355,338 

1,496,646 

15,594,364 

-
-
-
-

-
-

4,443,746 
$ 20.038.110 

Total 

$18,240,266 
15.513.221 
18,166,807 

155.000 
496.000 

-
-

284,686 
383,946 

. 

56,562 
370.000 

. 
-

58.022,407 
245 

111.689,142 

3.566,416 
-

228,315 
590.384 
403,642 

1,811.034 
9,742,420 

16.342,211 

52,175.785 

7,465,447 
9,104,766 
4.736,132 
2.344,475 

-
16.207.480 
3.312,846 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

Statement A 
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Component Units 
St. James SL James 

Parish Parish 
Cleric cf Court Hospital 

$ 24.712 $ 6,901,773 
100.364 

19,478 2.188,310 

30.438 

1,238 

238,794 
660,670 

39.712 

215,942 

3.969 

914,323 
5,970.564 

20,663,025 

37,537.459 

420,697 
766,777 

928.003 

69,675 
73,644 

39,712 

. 

750,067 
18,144,882 
21,010.426 

2.080,624 

914,323 

5,984,338 

7,547.748 
$ 142.298 $ 16.527,033 

102,586 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended December 31 2010 

Functions: 
Primary govemment: 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public safefy 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Public housing 
Public Iransportation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 

and assistance 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total govemmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Gas and waler 
Youth detention 

Total business-type activities 
Total primary government 

Component Units: 
St. James Cleric of Court 
St. James Parish Hospital 

Total component units 

Expenses 

$ 6,937,264 
3,090,510 
4,704,271 
2,224.353 

1,160 
930,103 

3,498.199 
2,389,225 

2,747,918 
336,756 

26,859,759 

4.482,305 
2.563.471 
7.045,776 

$ 33.905.535 

$ 882.861 
16.053,381 

$ 16.936.242 

Charges for 

$ 

_ 

J . 

$ 

J . 

Services 

479,407 
227,456 

-
854,147 

-
119.001 

-
35,777 

-
-

1,715.788 

4,704,167 
1.299,535 
6.003,702 
7.719,490 

748,543 
14.988.598 
15.737.141 

Proq ram Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 

- i 

$ 

J= 

723,186 
111.109 

1.092.145 
50.728 

-
715,481 

1,735,369 
169,794 

1,482,895 
-

6,080,707 

75,783 
106,660 
182.443 

6.263.150 

-
. 
-

Capital 
Grants and 

_C 

$ 

J_ 

$ 

^ 

onlributions 

136,702 
-
-

3.116,854 
-

53,454 
-
-

-
-

3,307,010 

1,128,949 
-

1,128.949 
4,435.959 

-
813,888 
813.888 

General Revenues 
Taxes 

Property taxes 
Voluntary payments in lieu of taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
Alcoholic beverages 
Franchise fees 
Other 

Fines and forfeits 
Unrestricled grants and contributions 
Interest on investments 
Other 

Gain on sale of fixed asseis 
Transfers 

Tolal general revenues and transfers 
Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 
Net assets - ending 

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement. 

Statement B 
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Net ̂ Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 
Primary Government 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ (5,597,969) 
(2.751.945) 
(3,612,126) 
1,797,376 

(1.160) 
(42,167) 

(1,762,830) 
(2,183,654) 

(1,265.023) 
(336.756) 

(15,756,254) 

Business-type 
Activities Total 

(5.597,969) 
(2,751,945) 
(3,612,126) 
1,797.376 

(1,160) 
(42,167) 

(1,762,830) 
(2.183,654) 

(1.265,023) 
(336,756) 

(15,756,254) 

Componenl Units 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-lype 

Activities 

(15,756,254) 

1.426,594 
(1.157.276) 

269.318 

1,426,594 
(1,157.276) 

269.318 
269.316 (15,486,936) 

$ (134.318) $ 
(250,895) 

12,797,443 
453,830 

6,856,904 
22,112 
76,065 

184,395 
263,029 
605,724 
213,032 

1,720,283 
24,500 

(519,742) 
22,697,575 
6,941,321 

68,367,500 
$ 75.308.821 

378,564 
-
-
-
-

(90) 
600 

-
6,346 

211,949 
-

536,643 
1.134.012 
1,403.330 

18,634,780 
$ 20.038.110 

13,176,007 
453.830 

6,856.904 
22,112 
76,065 

184,305 
263.629 
605,724 
219,378 

1.932,232 
24,500 
16,901 

23.831.587 
8.344,651 

87,002.280 
$ 95.346.931 ! 

(134.318) 

33.620 
-
-
-

33.620 
(100,698) 
242,996 

B 142.298 

(250,895) 

1,834.896 
-
-
• 
-
-
-
-

100,834 
107,407 

-
-

2,043.137 
1,792.242 

14,734.791 
$ 16,527,033 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Govemmental Funds 
Balance Sheet 

December 31.2010 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalenls 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 
Due from other funds 
Inventory 
Total assets 

Uabilities and fund balance 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll deductions and withholdings payable 
Deferred revenues 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

$ 

T 

$ 

General 

1,932,669 
130.449 

3,838,328 
264,733 

38,435 
6.204.614 

381.205 
110,812 

492,017 

Road & Bridge 
Maintenance 

$ 331,942 
1,287,554 
1,925.468 

357,211 

$ 

3,902,175 

95,447 
33.532 

514,801 
643.780 

Consolidated 
Capital 
Proiects 

$ 

$ 

$ 

160,702 
2,599,011 

19,180 

2,778,893 

521.661 

521,661 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for: 

Debt service 
Unresen/ed, reported in: 

General fund 
Special revenue funds 
Capital project funds 

Total fund balances 
Total liabilities and fund balances 

5,712,597 

5,712,597 
$ 6,204,614 

3,258,395 

3,258,395 
$ 3,902,175 

2,257,232 
2.257.232 

$ 2.778.893 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Statement C 
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Parishwide 
Road 

improvement 

$ 1.048 
-
-

514.801 
-

$ 515,849 

$ 515,849 
-
-
-

515,849 

-

-
-
-
-

$ 515,849 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

$11,363,324 
10,441,250 
10,072,473 

279,760 
-

$32,156,807 

$ 1,142,896 
184,729 
139.170 
840.164 

2.306.959 

3,429,071 

. 
24,642,853 

1,777,924 
29.849.848 

$32,156,807 

Total 
Govemmentel 

Funds 

$13,789,685 
14,458.264 
15.855.449 
1.416,505 

38.435 
$45,558,338 

$ 2,657,058 
329,073 
139,170 

1,354,965 
4,480,266 

3.429,071 

5,712,597 
27,901,248 

4.035,156 
41.078,072 

$45,558,338 

Component Unit 

C 

$ 

$ 

$ 

J_ 

St. James 
Parish 

leri( of Court 

24.712 
100.364 
51,154 

-
-

176.230 

3,969 
-
-
-

3.969 

-

172,261 
-
-

172.261 
176,230 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of 
Governmental Funds to the Statemeni of Net Assets 

December 31.2010 

Total fund balances per financial statements 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of net assets are different because: 

Govemmental 
Funds 

Componenl Unit 
St. James 

Parish 
Clerl< of Court 

$41,078,072 $ 172.261 

1.405,994 

Capital asseis are not reported in the fund financial 
statements because they are not current financial resources, 
but they are reported in the statement of net assets. 42.428,043 

Certain long-term assets are not reported in the fund financial 
statements because they are not available to pay current-
period expenditures, but they are reported as assets in the 
statement of net assets. 

Long-term liabilities are not reported as fund liabilities 
because they are not due and payable in the current period, 
but they are presented as liabilities in the statement of net 
assets. Balances at December 31,2010, are as follows: 

Accrued expenses 
Loans payable 
Bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness 
OPEB obligation 
Compensated absences 
Deferred gains and premiums on debt issuance 

Assets and liabilities of the Intemal Service Fund related to 
governmental programs are not reported in the governmental 
fund financial statements because they are presented on a 
different accounting basis, but they are presented as assets 
and liabilities in the siatement of net asseis. 1,944,951 

Net assets of governmental activities $ 75,308,821 

39.712 

(430,474) 
(27,782) 

(7,090.000) 
(2,779.000) 

(542.752) 
(638.309) 

(39.922) 

-
-
-
-

(44.678) 
(24.997) 

-

142.298 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Statement D 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Govemmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

December 31,2010 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Voluntary payments in lieu of taxes 
Sales and use 
Alcoholic beverages (beer) 

Licenses and pemiits 
Intergovemmental: 

Federal 
State 
Lcx;^ 

Fines and forfeits 
Charges for services 
Interest 
In-kind contributions 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Gener^ govemment 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Public housing 
Public transportation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 

In-kind expenses 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Bond proceeds 
Operating transfers out 
Bond issuance costs 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other financing sources over (under) 
expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Fund balance, end of year 

General 

$ 2.690.839 
453,830 

2,290,406 
22,112 

555,452 

320.475 
637.060 
368.996 

66 
9,832 

164,081 
239,465 

Road & Bridge 
Maintenance 

$ 1,884,329 
-
-
-
-

113.913 
315,929 

3,539 

, 
16,633 

. 
36,406 

Consolidated 
Capital 
Proiects 

$ 
-
-
-
-
. 

104,868 
-
_ 

20,685 
-
-

7.752.614 

184.246 

1,874,992 

2,370,749 

,251,630 
551.897 

1,160 

256.190 

468,418 
164,081 

1,475,482 

-

-

-

221.936 
1,697,418 

673,331 

125,573 

14.460 

2,203,404 
2.217.864 

(2.092,291) 

(1,299,062) 

(1,299.062) 

575,930 

5,136,667 
$ 5,712.597 

(636.253) 

(636.253) 

37,078 

3,221.317 
$ 3,258,395 

(200,200) 

(200,200) 

(2,292,491) 

4,549,723 
$ 2.257.232 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Statement E 
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Parishwide 
Road 

Improvement 

$ 

6 

6 

-
593,635 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
. 
-
-

593.635 

(593,629) 

588,081 

-
-
-

588.081 

(5.546) 

5,548 
$ 

Other 
Govemmental 

Funds 

S 8,291,047 
-

4,566.496 
-
-

5,164,618 
3,366,060 

82.496 
263,029 

t.236,381 
149,661 
556,758 
695,911 

24.372.459 

2,531,447 
2.047.284 
1,108,759 
2,170,415 

-
840,506 

3,164,944 
2.142,664 
1.524.413 

556,758 

1,141,780 
336,756 

5,318,397 
22,884,123 

1,488,336 

3,779,489 
2,000,000 
(2,602,797) 

(23,868) 
3,152,824 

4,641,160 

25,208.688 
$ 29,849,848 

Total 
Govemmental 

Funds 

$ 12.866,215 
453.830 

6.856.904 
22,112 

555,452 

5,599,006 
4.423,937 

455,031 
263.029 

1.236.447 
196,817 
720,839 
971,782 

34,621,401 

6.797,537 
2.599,181 
3,177,876 
2.170,415 

1,160 
840.506 

3,421,134 
2,142.664 
1,992,831 

720,839 

1.141,780 
336,756 

7.927,983 
33,270.662 

1,350,739 

4,367,570 
2.000.000 
(4,738.312) 

(23,868) 
1.605,390'-

2.956.129 

38,121,943 
$ 41,078,072 

Component Unit 
St. James 

Parish 
Cleric of Court 

$ 
-
-
-

3.300 

. 
-
-
-

745,243 
33,620 

-
-

782,163 

806.549 
-
-
-
-
-
. 
-
-
-
. 
-

8,842 
815.391 

(33,228) 

, 
-
-
-
-

(33,228) 

205,489 
$ 172,261 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, 
Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Actrvities 
Decemt>er31,2010 

Amounts reported for govemmental activttfes in the statement of actrvities (pages 
18 & 19) are different because: 

Net change in lotal fund balances per fund financial statemenls (pages 23 & 24) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are 
different because: 

Capita) outlays are reported as expenditures in the fund financial statements 
because they use current financial resources, but they are presented as assets 
in the statemeni of net assets and depreciated over their estimated economic 
lives. This is the amount by which current capital outlays of $7,927,983 ($8,842 
for the Clerk of Court) exceeded depreciation of $2,684,128 ($30,487 for the 
Clerk of Court). 

Revenues that are not available lo pay current obligalions are not reported in 
the fund financial statements, but ihey are presented as revenues In the 
statement of activities. 

Component Unit 
SI. James 

Governmental Parish 
Funds Clerk of Court 

$ 2.956,129 (33,228) 

5,243,855 

(291,347) 

(21,645) 

The proceeds from the Issuance of bonds provide cun-ent resources and are 
reported in the fund financial statemenls. bul they are presented as liabilities in 
the statement of net assets. Governmental funds report the effect of issuance 
costs, premiums, discounts, and similar Items when debt Is first issued, whereas 
these amounis are deferred and amortized In the statemeni of activities. This 
amount is the net effect of these differences In the treatment of long-tenn debt 
and related items. 

Repayment of principal on long-term debt consume resources of governmental 
funds but do not Impact net assets. 

Generally expenditures recognized in the fund financial statemenls are limited 
lo only those that use current financial resources but expenses, including 
interest, compensated absences, and OPEB, are recognized in the statement of 
activities when they are incuned. 

Gains and losses are not presented in the fund financial statements because 
they do not provide or use current financial resources, but they are presented in 
the statement of activities. 

Activities of internal service fund is reported as net revenue (expense) in the 
governmental activities. 

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions Involving capital assets 
and notes receivable (I.e., sales, trade-ins, transfers, and donations) is to 
Increase net assets. 

Change in net assets of governmental activities (pages 18 & 19) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Siatement F 

(1,994,557) 

1.141,780 

(283,569) 

(49,130) 

367,160 

(149.000) 

(45.825) 

$ 6.941.321 $ (100.698) 
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St James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 
Proprietar Funds 

Statement of Net Assets 
December 31, 2010 

Assets 
Current assets; 

Cash and cs&t\ equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 
Inventories 
Prepaid insurance 

Tolal current assets 
Noncurrenl assets: 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and c;ash equivalents 
Certificates of deposit 
Held by trustee for debt service 
Intemally designated for capital acquisition 

Total restricted assets 
Capital assets, net 
Other assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 
Total assets 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities (payable from current assets): 

Accounts payable 
Es^ated third-party payor settlements 
Liability for claims 
Due to other funds 
Defen'ed revenue 
Current maturities ot long-term debt 
Compensated absences 
Accmed expenses 

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Bonds payable 
Capital leases payable 
Tax certificates payable 
Compensated absences 
Other post-employment benefits 

Total nonciirrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for debt sen/ice 
Restricted for group health insurance claims 
fntemally designated for. 

Capital acquisitions 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Enterprise Funds 
St. James Parish 

Gas & Water 
Distribution 

Svstem 

$ 3,385,977 

1,095.596 
239.243 

33,648 
4,754,464 

56.562 
370,000 

426,562 
11.768,944 

245 
12.195.751 
16,950,215 

St. James 
Youth 
Center 

$ 36,569 

767,563 
7,008 
9.521 

820,661 

. 

-

-
3,825,420 

-
3,825,420 
4,648,061 

Total 

$ 3,422,546 

1,863,159 
246,251 
43,169 

5.575,125 

56,562 
370,000 

426.562 
15,594,364 

245 
16,021,171 

21,596,296 

296,595 111.665 408.260 

61,540 

-

55.508 
98,198 

511,841 
403,642 

-
49,223 

64,765 
et ,7 i2 

287,365 

-

61,540 
49,223 

120,273 
159,910 
799.206 
403,642 

83.815 
43.953 

127,768 
1.043,251 

11,768,944 

77,554 
150,016 
227,570 
514.935 

3.825.420 

161,369 
193,969 
355,338 

1,558,186 

15,594.364 

4.138,020 
$ 15,906,964 

305.726 
$ 4.131,146 

4,443,746 
$ 20,038,110 

The notes to thci financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Statement G 
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Intemal 
Sewice 

Fund 

Component Unit 

St. James 
Parish 

Hospital 

$ 1,028,035 
1,054,957 

33,984 

-
-

2,116,976 

$ 6.901.773 

-
2,188,310 

238,794 
660,670 

9.989,547 

914,323 
5.970.564 

6.884,887 
20,663,025 

27.547,912 
2,116,976 37,537,459 

2,025 420,697 
766,777 

170.000 

-

172.025 

-

-
172.025 

1.944.951 

$ 1,944,951 

437,519 
312,548 
928,003 

2.865,544 

17.517,307 
134,824 
492,751 

18,144.882 
21,010,426 

2,080,624 
914,323 

5,984,338 
7,547,748 

$ 16,527,033 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 
Proprietary Funds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
For the year ended Deceml̂ er 31, 2010 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for sales and services 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
(Dost of sales and services 
Payrolls 
General and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Property taxes 
Interest income 
Intergovernmental 
Interest expense 
Grants 
Court fines 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

Net assets, ending 

St. James Parish 
Gas & Waler 
Distribution 

System 

$ 4,704.167 
206,636 

4,910,803 

1,845,072 
961,521 

1,102.447 
573,265 

4,482,305 

428,498 

-
6,238 

1,204,732 
-
-
-

(90) 
1,210,880 

1,639,378 

69,643 
-

1.709,021 

14,197,943 

$ 15.906.964 

Enterprise Funds 

St. James 
Youth 
(Center 

$ 1,299,535 
5,313 

1.304.848 

643,899 
1.232,050 

496,485 
191,037 

2,563.471 

(1.258,623) 

378.564 
108 

55,802 
-

50,858 
600 

-
485,932 

(772.691) 

467,000 
-

(305,691) 

4,436,837 

$ 4,131.146 

Total 

$ 6,003,702 
211,949 

6,215.651 

2,488,971 
2,193,571 
1,598.932 

764,302 
7,045,776 

(830,125) 

378.564 
6,346 

1.260,534 
-

50,858 
600 
(90) 

1,696,812 

866,687 

536.643 
-

1,403.330 

18,634,780 

$20,038,110 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Statemeni H 
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Internal 
Service 
Fund 

$ 2,942,419 
1 

2,942,420 

1,990,896 
47.359 

553,220 

2.591.475 

Component Unit 

$ 

St. James 
Parish 

Hospital 

14,988,598 
107,407 

15,096,005 

4,326.826 
7.204,884 
1,811,624 
1,701.270 

15,044,604 

350.945 51.401 

16,215 

16,215 

367.160 

367,160 

1.577.791 

$ 1.944.951 

1,834.896 
100,834 

(1,008.777) 
813,888 

1,740.841 

1.792,242 

1.792.242 

14,734,791 

$ 16.527.033 
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St James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 
Proprietary Funds 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended December 31,2010 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receipts from interfund sen/ices provided 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Payments for interfund services used 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Miscellaneous receipts 
Subsidy from grants 
Property taxes 
Payments on advances from other funds 
Transfers to St. James Parish 
Transfers from St. James Parish 

Net cash provided by (used In) noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Miscellaneous payments 
Principal paid on long-tenn debt 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Long-term borrowngs 
Capital contributions 

Net cash provided by (used for) capilal and related 
financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Maturation of investments 
Purchase of investments 
Interest received 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

St. James Parish 
Gas & Waler 
Distribution 

Svstem 

S 4,919,645 
368,522 

(2.607.548) 
(912.433) 
(429.843) 

1,338,343 

(31,977) 

(31.977) 

(773,614) 
(90) 

Enterprise Funds 

St. James 
Youth 
Center 

$ 1.466,530 

(1,198.688) 
(1,241,900) 

(974,058) 

600 
155,883 
382,873 

467,000 
1,006,356 

Total 

$ 6,386,175 
368,522 

(3,806,236) 
(2,154,333) 

(429.843) 
364.285 

600 
155,883 
382,873 
(31,977) 

467,000 
974,379 

(773,614) 
(90) 

994,642 994.642 

220,938 

370.000 
(370.000) 

6,238 
6,238 

1,533,542 
1,908,997 

$ 3,442,539 $ 

-
108 
108 

32,406 
4,163 

36,569 

220.938 

370.000 
(370,000) 

6,346 
6,346 

1,565,948 
1,913,160 

$ 3,479,108 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of ttiis statement. 

Statemeni I (continued) 
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Internal 
Sen/ice 

Fund 

$ 2,963,549 

(2,602,091) 
(47.359) 

314.099 

-

-

Component Unit 

St. James 
Parish 

Hospital 

$ 12,192,872 

(4,234,325) 
(5.829.702) 

2,128,845 

813,888 
1,773,019 

2,586.907 

(585,005) 

-

635,759 

16.215 
651,974 

966,073 
61,962 

(419,341) 
(1,010,026) 

800,000 

(1.214,372) 

1,446,771 
(2,301,735) 

114.200 
(740,764) 

2,760,616 
5.055,480 

S 1.028.035 $ 7,816,096 
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SL James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 
Proprietary Funds 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended December 31. 2010 

Enterprise Funds 
St. James Parish 

Gas & Vl/ater 
Distribution 

System 

St. James 
Youth 
Center Total 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by 
operating activities 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Contractual settlements 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Liability for claims 
Due lo St. James Parish 
Compensated absences 
Accrued expenses 
Other post-employment benefits 
Customers' deposits 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

Cash and cash equivalents for cash flow statement Include: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted asseis: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Total cash and cash equivalents 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
Decrease in fair value of investments 

$ 428,498 

573,265 
18,345 

(8,935) 

56,562 

$(1,258,623) $ (830,125) 

191,037 

144,434 

764,302 
18,345 

135,499 

(4,930) 
(2.188) 

281,985 

(61,319) 
27.423 
52.002 
17,552 
16,645 

$ 1.338.343 

842 
(193) 

(60,518) 

. 
(10.381) 
(9.850) 
29.194 

-
$ (974,058) ! 

(4.088) 
(2.381) 

221,467 

(61,319) 
17,042 
42,152 
46,746 
16.645 

B 364,285 

$ 3,385.977 $ 36.569 $ 3,422,546 

56,562 
$ 3,442.539 $ 36,569 $ 3,479,108 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Statement I (concluded) 

32 



Component Unit 

internal St. James 
Service Parish 
Fund Hospital 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

350,945 

. 
-

21,129 

-
-
-

2.025 
(60,000) 

_ 

• 

314,099 

1.028.035 

. 
1,028,035 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

51,401 

1.701.270 
3,202.530 

(2.903,133) 
853,178 

4,387 
69,483 

(919,211) 

-

24.026 
44,914 

2,128,845 

6,901,773 

914,323 
7,816,096 

(13,774) 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

INTRODUCTION 

St. James Parish (the Parish) is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Parish is govemed by seven 
councilmen (the Parish Council) representing the various districts within the Parish. The Parish President, elected by the 
voters of the Parish. Is the chief executive officer of the Parish and is responsible for carrying out the policies adopted by 
the Parish (Council and for administration of all Parish departments, offices, and agencies. The current Parish President 
and seven councilmen serve four-year tenms, which expire on January 9,2012. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Parish various powers in regulating and directing the affairs of the Parish and 
its inhabitants. The more notable of these are the power to make regulations for their own govemment, to regulate the 
construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, and drainage systems, lo regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages, and to 
provide for the health and welfare of the poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed In the Parish. Funding to accomplish these 
tasks is provided by property taxes, sales taxes, service charges, beer and alcoholic beverage pennits, state revenue 
sharing, and various other state and federal grants. 

To fulfill its responsibilities to the poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the Parish, the Parish may pnsvide for 
specialized health service programs, emergency food and medical assistance, family planning assistance, recreation and 
sennce centers for the elderfy, consumer education, agricultural assistance, and economic development activities. To 
provide funding for these activities, the Parish, In addition to local funding sources, performs the functions of a community 
action agency under the terms and provisions of the United States Economic Opportunity Act of 1964. 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying financial statements of St. James Parish have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accouniing principles (GAAP) in the United States of America as applied to governmental units. The Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting fc}ody for establishing govemmental accounting 
and financial reporting principles. 

B. REPORTING ENTITY 

The ffnandal reporting entity consists of (a) the primary govemment (the Parish), (b) organizations for which the primary 
govemment Is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the nature and sIgnlflcarKe of their 
relationship with the primary govemment are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements 
to be misleading or incomplete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which 
componenl units should be considered part of the Parish for financial reporfing purposes. The basic criterion for 
including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth 
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. The criteria include: 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. REPORTING ENTITY (Continued) 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's goveming body and, 

a. The ability of the Parish to impose its wilt on that organization and/or 

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or 
impose specific financial burdens on the Parish. 

2. Organizations for which the Parish does not appoint a voting majority but which 
are fiscally dependent on the Parish. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting enlily financial statements would be 
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or 
significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Parish has determined that the following component units are part of the reporting 
entity: 

1 
Component Unit 

St. James Parish Gas & Water Distribution 
System 

St. James Youth Cenler 

St. James Parish Cleri< of C^urt 

j St. James Parish Hospital 

Fiscal Year End 

December 31 

December 31 

June 30 

March 31 

Criteria 
Used 

1,3 

1.3 

2,3 

1,3 

Type of j 
Presentation | 

Blended || 

Blended 

Discrete 

Discrete 
!-.— • , . - II 

Complete financial statements for each of the individual component units may be obtained at tiie component unifs 
administrative offices, except for the St. James Parish Gas &. Waler Distribution System and the St. James Youtii Center, 
which do not issue separate financiai statements. Effective January 1, 2010, St. James Parish Gas & Waler Distribution 
System's year end changed from June 30 lo December 31. 

The Parish's financial statements do not include the component units that are multi-parish component units. The muiti-
parish component units include: 

Multi-Parish Component Unit 

Ascension-St. James Airport & Transportation Authority 

District Attorney of the Twenty-third Judicial District 

Twenty-third Judicial District Indigent Defender Board 

Fiscal Year End 

June 30 

December 31 

December 31 

Component Unit of 

Ascension Parish 

Ascension Parish 

Ascension Parish | 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. REPORTING ENTITY (Continued) 

Considered in the determinations of component units of the reporting entity were tiie St. James Parish School Board, 
St. James Parish Assessor, St. James Parish Sheriff, and the various municipalities in the Parish, it was determined 
that these govemmental entitles are not component units of the St. James Parish reporting entity. Ail are govemed by 
independently elected officials. The Parish oversight unit neither appoints goveming Boards nor designates 
managemenL Furthermore, the Parish has no ability lo significantiy influence operations, nor does it have any 
accountability for fiscal matters of tfie entities. They are considered by tiie Parish to be separate autonomous 
govemments and issue financial statements separate from tiiose of the St. James Parish reporting entity. 

The Parish is responsible for appointing the members of ttie board of the St. James Housing Authority. The Parish's 
accountability for the Housing Authority does not extend beyond making the appointments. It was determined that the 
St James Housing Autfiority is a related organization to ttie Parish. 

C. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-wide financial statemenls (i.e.. the siatement of net assets and ttie statement of activities) report 
information on all of the nontiduciary activities of St James Parish and its component units. For the most part, tiie 
effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Govemmental activities, which nonnally are 
supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely 
to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, St. James Parish is reported separately from certain 
legally separate component units for which St. James Parish is financially accountable. 

The siatement of activities demonstrates tiie degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment is 
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are cleariy identifiable with a specific function or segment 
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directiy benefit from goods, 
sen/ices, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment Taxes and olher items not properly 
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major individual 
govemmental funds and major individual enlerprise funds are reported as separate columns in tfie fund tinancial 
statements. 

The govemment-wide tinancial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprielary fund tinancial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses net of uncollectible amounts are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the liming of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which tiiey are levied. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements Imposed by the provider have been met. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 

Govemmental fund financial siatements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual t)asis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as tiiey are txitti measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 
to pay iiabiiities of ttie current period. For tiiis purpose, the govemment considers revenues to be available if tfiey are 
collected within 60 days of the end of ttie current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt sen/ice expenditures, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when a payment is due. 

Franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with tiie current tiscal period are all considered lo be susceptible to 
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current tiscal period. Property taxes that are measurable and 
available (receivable wiihin the current period and collected within the current period or within 60 days ttiereafter) are 
recognized in the year of levy. Sales and use tax revenues are considered measurable when the underiying 
transaction occurs and are recognized as revenue if collected soon enough to meet the availability criteria. Revenue 
from grants is recognized In the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility 
requirements include timing requirements, which specify ttie year when the resources can be used. All other revenue 
items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the govemment 

The Parish reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund, tl accounts for all tinancial resources of 
the general govemment, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Road & Bridge Maintenance Fund accounts for tiie maintenance of existing road and bridges. The 
major means of financing is provided by property taxes, state revenue sharing, the State of Louisiana 
Parish Transportation Fund, and tiie parish Royalty Fund. Use of the funds is restricted by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 43:753. 

The Consolidated Capital Projects Fund accounts for major construction projects mainly funded ttirough 
ttie sales of general obligation bonds. At present the Parish has one major constmction project, ttie 
Court Administrative Building. 

The Parishwide Road Improvement Fund accounts for parishwide road improvement which include tiie 
construction of new road and bridges. This fund is supported by transfers from tfie Road & Bridge 
Maintenance Fund. 

The Parish reports the following major proprietary funds: 

The St James Parisf) Gas & Water Distribution System Fund accounts for the sale and distribution of 
gas and waler to the residents of St James Parish. 

The St James Youth Center Fund accounts for the maintenance, operations, and management of a 
juvenile center for children who enter the juvenile justice system. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent. Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 
(Continued) 

Additionally, the Parish reports the following govemmental fund types: 

Special revenue funds account for the proceeds of specitic revenue sources that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specitied purposes. 

Debt sen/ice funds account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of principal and interest on 
long-term obligation debt of govemmental funds. 

Intemal sen/ice fund accounts for the provision of group health and life insurance provided to ttie Parish's 
employees. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and tinancial reporting issued prior to December 1,1989, generally are followed 
In both govemment-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that ttiose standards do not conflict 
with or contradict guidance of the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board. Govemments also have ttie option of 
foltovtnng subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this 
same limitation. The Parish has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance for tiie primary govemment; 
however, the St. James Parish Hospital has elected to apply the provisions of all relevant pronouncements of the 
Rnancial Accounting Standards Board, including those issued after November 30, 1989, ttiat do not contiict nor 
contradict GASB pronouncements. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the govemment-wide financial statements. 
Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the Parish's water and gas 
function and various other functions of the govemment. Bimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and 
program revenues reported for the various functions concemed. 

Proprielary funds distinguish operadng revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing sen/ices and producing and delivering goods in connection witti a proprietary 
tijnd's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Parish's enterprise funds and the Parish's 
intemal service fund are charges to customers for sales and services. The St. James Parish Gas & Water Distribution 
System fund also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tapping fees intended to recover the cost of 
connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and ttie intemal service fund 
Include tfie cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and 
expenses not meeting tills detinition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it Is tiie govemment's policy to use restricted 
resources tirst tiien unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statemenls (Continued) 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. ASSETS, UABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents Include lnterest-t>earing demand deposits and short-tenn 
investments, including investments In the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, as described t)elow, witti a maturity of 
three months or less from the date of acquisition. Under state law, ttie Parish may deposit funds within a fiscal agent 
bank organized under the laws of the Stale of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of tiie 
United States. In addition, local govemments In Louisiana are autiiorized to invest in ttie Louisiana Asset Management 
Pool, Inc.(LAMP), a nonprotit organization formed by an initiative of ttie Stale Treasury and organized under ttie laws of 
the State of Louisiana, which operates a local govemment Investment pool. Further, the Parish may invest in time 
deposits or certificates of deposit of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national t>anks having principal 
oftices in Louisiana. 

2. Investments 

State statutes authorize the Parish to invest in collaleralized certificates of deposits, govemment-backed securities, 
commercial paper, and mutual funds consisting solely of govemment-backed securities. Inveslments are stated at fair 
value. Fair value was determined using quoted mari<et prices. 

3. Receivables and Payables 

Activity iDetween funds that are representative of lending/bonowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal 
year are refenred lo as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., ttie cun'ent portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from 
other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding tDalances between funds are 
reported as "due to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding t>etween the governmental activities and 
business-type activities and any balances not eliminated due to timing differences are reported in the govemment-wide 
financial statements as "internal balances". 

Advances between funds, as reported In the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account In 
applicable govemmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable, 
available tinancial resources. 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of allowance for uncollectibles. 

Property taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which Is based on population and homesteads in the Parish) are 
recorded in ttie year assessed. Property laxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, become due on November 15 
ol each year, and t)ecome delinquent on December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December of the current 
year and January and February of the ensuing year. 

4. Inventory and Prepaid Items 

Inventory in the General Fund consists of expendat)le supplies held for consumption. The invenlory is valued at cost 
(tirst-in, first-out method), and the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items are 
requisitioned by the different departments. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes lo ttie Financial Statements (Continued) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY (Continued) 

4. inventory and Prepaid Items (Continued) 

Inventories in ttie St James Parish Gas & Water Distribution System are stated at the lower of cost (weighted moving 
average) or mari<et Gas purchased In the system's lines and tiie water produced by the system is expensed when 
purchased or purified. 

Inventories of the St James Youth Center consist of clothing and food supplies, which are stated at ttie lower of cost 
(first-in, first-out method) or maricet and are recorded as expenses v^en consumed. 

Inventories of the St. James Parish Hospital are stated at the lower of cost or martlet using an average cost method. 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicat̂ le to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items In 
botti govemment-wide and proprietary fund financial statemenls. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and 
similar items), are reported in the applicat)le govemmental or txjslness-type activities columns in the govemment-wide 
tinancial statemenls. Capital assets are defined by the Parish as assets witti an initial, individual cost of more than 
$5,000 (equipment). $25.0CX) (land or land improvements), $50,000 (buildings) or $250,000 (Infrastnjcture), and an 
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if 
purchased or constructed. Donated capitat assets are recorded at estimated fair maricet value at ttie date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives 
are not capitalized. Major outiays for capital assets and Improvements are capitalized as projects are constmcted. 
Interest incurred during the constmction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the 
capitalized value of the assets constmcted. No interesl was capitalized in 2010. 

Property, plant, and equipment of the govemmental funds, as well as ttie St. James Youth Center, are depreciated 
using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Assets Years 
Buildings 40 - 60 
Building improvements 7-20 
Infraslmctijre 25 - 40 
Heavy equipment 10 -20 
Vehicles 5 - 8 
Fumiture/office equipment 5 
Computer equipment 5 

The St. James Parish Gas & Waler Distribution System's plant, property, and equipment are staled al cost and are 
depreciated using the straight-line method over ttie following estimated usefijl lives: 

Utility plant, distribution system and components 
Transportation equipment 
Office fumiture, fixtures and equipment 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (C^̂ ntinued) 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. ASSETS, UABIUTIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY (Continued) 

5. Capital Assets (Continued) 

The St James Parish Cleric of Courts capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are capitalized at 
historical cost or estimated cost if historical cost is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets al their 
estimated 1 sur market value at the date of donation. The Clerk of Court maintains a threshokl level of $500 or more for 
capitalizing capital assets. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives: 

Years 
Office fumiture, fixtures, and equipment 5 - 1 0 

The St James Parish Hosp'itars property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line metiiod at rales over the following estimated useful lives: 

Years 
Office fumiture, fixtures, and equipment 3 - 2 0 
Buildings and improvements 1 0 - 4 0 

6. Compensated Absences 

Parish employees eam from 12 to IB days of both annual and sick leave each year, depending upon lengtfi of service. 
Sick leave may be accumulated without limitation; however, annual leave may not be earned fon/vard from one year to 
tiie next unless approved by the Parish President Upon retirement, unused accumulated sick leave from 15 to 60 days 
depending on lengtii of sen îce is paid to the employee al tiie employee's current rale of pay. Any unused annual leave 
Is paid to the employee upon retirement or temfiination. 

The cost of leave privileges is accmed when incunred in the govemment-wide and proprietary fund financiai statements. 
A liability for these amounts is reported in the govemmental funds only If they have matured, for example as a result of 
employee resignations and retirements. 

The St James Parish Cletk of Court's employees eam vacation and sick leave each year as follows: 

Vacation 
Employees with 1-12 years eam 9 days per year. 
Employees with 13-22 years eam 13 days per year. 
Employees wilh more than 22 years eam 17 days per year. 

Sick leave 
Employees with 1 -3 years eam 9 days per year. 
Emptoyees witii 3-10 years eam 13 days per year. 
Employees with more than 10 years eam 17 days per year. 

Vacation and sick leave are accmed annually for the current year only. Unused leave at the end of each calendar year 
\w}} be forfeited. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. ASSETS, UABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY (Continued) 

6. Compensated Absences (Continued) 

St James Parish Hospital's employees eam paid time off and extended Illness bank at varying rates depending on 
years of service. Employees may accumulate paid time off, and be paid if they leave before they exhaust this 
accumulation. Employees may accumulate extended illness but are not paid for accumulated extended illness. 

7. Long-term Obligations 

tn the govemment-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financiat statements, tong-term debt 
and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable govemmental activities, business-type 
activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, 
are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported 
net of tiie applicable bond premium or discount Bond Issuance costs are reported as defened charges and amortized 
over the term of the related debt. 

tn the fund tinancial statements, govemmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond 
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as ottier financing sources. 
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are 
reported as debt service expenditijres. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves of Fund Eouitv 

In tiie fund financial statements, govemmental funds report resen/ations of fund balance for amounis that are not 
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund 
balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. 

Net Asseis 

In ttie govemmenl-wide financial siatements net assets represent tiie difference between assets and liabilities. Net 
assets invesied in capilal asseis, net of related debt, consists of capilal asseis, net of accumulated depreciation, 
reduced by the outstanding balance of any debt proceeds used for the acquisition, constmction, or improvements of 
those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use by extemal parties 
such as creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of other govemments. When botii restricted and unrestricled resources 
are available for use, it is the Parish's policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources, as they 
are needed. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCiES (Continued) 

E. ASSETS, UABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY (Continued) 

8. Fund Equity (Continued) 

Net Asseis (Continued) 

The Parish issued general obligation debt to finance the constmction of the youth detention center facility. The debt 
($2,037,338 as of December 31, 2010) is being repaid by St James Parish's general fund instead of ttie St James 
Youth Center (enterprise fund). On the Statemeni of Net Assets, tiie govemmental activities report the debt and tiie 
business-type activities report ttie capital asset The debt is not considered "capital related" debt for net assets relating 
to govemmental activities. However, tor the total primary govemment the debt is considered to be related to capital 
assets. Consequently, total primary govemment unrestricted net assets and net asseis invested in capital assets, net 
of related debt are not the same as the combining of the net asset components of the govemmental activities and the 
business-type activities of the primary govemmenl. 

Net Assets 
Investment in capital assets, 

net of related debt 

Unrestricted 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 38,618.759 

$ (3,168,238) 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$15,594,364 

$4,443,746 

Reconciling 
Debt 

$(2,037,338) 

$2,037,338 

Tolal 

$52,175,785 

$ 3,312,846 

9. Sales and Use Tax 

On April 4,1981, the voters of St. James Parish approved a one percent sales and use tax, which is collected by the St 
James Parish School Board, and tiien remitted to the Parish. Tbe proceeds of ttie tax, after paying reasonable and 
necessary costs and expenses of collecting and administering the tax, are dedicated as follows: 

1. One-fourth is to provide care and assistance to the elderiy of ttie Parish and provide health 
services to Parish residents, including the acquisition, operation, and maintenance of 
necessary vehicles; 

2. One-fourth is to provide solid waste management and disposal Including the acquisition of 
land, plants, buildings, machinery, and necessary equipment; 

3. One-fourtii is to pay the cost of providing recreational facilities, including the acquisition of 
land, buildings, machinery, and equipmenl; and 

4. One-fourth is to pay the general operation and mainlenance costs of the Parish, to acquire 
capilal improvements for the Parish, and to senrice kx)nds from time to time for the purpose 
of making capital improvements for the purposes listed above. 

10. Estimates 

The preparation of tinancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America require managemenl lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the tinancial siatements and the reported 
amounts of revenues, expenditijres, and expenses during the reporting period. Actijal results could differ from those 
estimates. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statemenls (Continued) 

l l STEWARDSHIP, COMPUANCE AND ACCOUNTABIUTY 

A. BUDGETARY INFORMATION 

The proposed budget for the year ended December 31, 2010, was completed and made available for public inspection 
at the Parish Council Office on Novemt>er 4, 2009. A public hearing was held on December 2, 2(X)9. for suggestk>ns 
and comments from taxpayers. The proposed budget was fonnally adopted by the Parish on December 2, 2009. The 
2010 budget which included proposed expenditures and the means of financing tfiem for the general, special revenue, 
debt sen/lce and capital projecls funds, was published in the official joumal twenty-one (21) days prior to the public 
hearing. 

Alt appropriations lapse at year-end, and any encumbrances outstanding at year-end are included in the next year's 
budget with funds appropriated in that year to finance ttiem. The budget is prepared on a modified accmal basis. 
Formal budgetary accounts are integrated into the accounting system during the year as a management control device. 

The Parish exercises budgetary control at the functional level. Within functions, ttie Director of Finance has the 
authority to make amendments as necessary. When actual revenues within a fund are failing to meet estimated annual 
budgeted revenues by five percent or more, a budget amendment to reflect such changes is adopted by tiie Parish in 
an open meeting. Budget amounts included in the accompanying tinancial statemenls include the original adopted 
budget amounts and alt subsequent amendments. 

B. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

For the year ended Decemt̂ er 31, 2010, expenditures exceeded appropriations in the following individual funds: 

Unfavorable 
Fund Budoet Aciual Variance 
Special Revenue Funds: 

St James Parish Transit System $ 1,070,000 $ 1,171,323 $ 101,323 
Strategic Prevention Frameworic 199,400 244,683 45,283 
Energy Assistance 316.100 338.707 22.607 

Total Special Revenue Funds $1.585.500 $ 1.754.713 $ 169.213 

In the future, the individual fund budgets will be amended whenever actual expenditures plus projected expenditures 
for the remainder of the year exceed budgeted amounts. 

C. DEFICIT FUND EQUITY 

The following funds had a deficit fund balance as of Decemt>er 31,2010: 

Fund Defrcit 
Fund 12/31/2010 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program $ (30,012) 
LCDBG Road Improvement (34.203) 

$ffi4.215) 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent. Louisiana 

Notes lo the Rnancial Statements (Continued) 

II. STEWARDSHIP, COMPUANCE AND ACCOUNTABIUTY (Continued) 

C. DEFICIT FUND EQUITY (Continued) 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program plans to receive funding from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security to cover the 
expenditures for the drainage projecls of the Parish. The LCDBG Road Improvement fund plans to transfer funds in 
2010 from the Road & Bridge fund to cover the expendilures. 

D. LEVIED TAXES 

The following is a summary of levied property taxes for the year 2010: 

Parishwide taxes: 
General Fund 
Library 
Departmeni of Human Resources 
Courthouse Jail and Public Buildings Mainlenance 
Road and Bridge Maintenance 
Parishwkle Drainage 
Public Safety 
Enhanced 911 Syslem Mainlenance 
Consolidated General Obligation Bonds 
St. James Youth Cenler 

Special distiicl taxes: 
Consolidated Road Lighting District #3A 
Gramercy Recreation Districi 
Fire Protection District #2 
Recreation District V 
District V Recreation 

Discrete component unit: 
St James Parish Hospital 

The following are tiie principal taxpayers of tiie Parish: 

Taxpayer 
Motive Enterprises, LLC 
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC 
Americas Styrenics, LLC 
Valero Mariceting & Supply 
Noranda Alumina, LLC 
Occidental Chemical Corporation 
Plains Marketing, LP. 
Imperial Savannah, L.P. 
Entergy Louisiana, Inc. 
Zen-Noh Grain Corporation 

Total 

Millaae Rate 

3.21 
3.00 

3.89 

4.97 

4.97 

2.98 
3.94 

1.25 
3.05 

1.00 

1.00 
4.61 

0.74 

1.10 
1.00 

4.75 

Type of 
Business 

Oil Refinery 
Chemical Manufacturer 

Chemical Manufacturer 
Oil Refinery 
Chemical Manufacturer 
Chemical Manufacturer 

Oil Refinery 

Sugar Refinery 

Electric Utility 
Grain Bevator 

2010 
Assessed 
Valuation 

$ 91,848,057 

30.751,718 
18,360,707 

14,537,363 

12,006,848 

10,840,976 

10.757.618 
10.674,337 

10,291,300 

9.994,622 
S 220.G63,.S46 

Percentage of 
Total Assessed 

Valuation 
21.94% 

7.34% 

4.39% 
3.47% 

2.87% 

2.59% 

2.57% 

2.55% 
2.46% 

2.39% 

_52.5Z% 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits 

At December 31,2010, the Parish has deposits and certificates of deposit (book balances) as follows: 

Cash 
Louisiana Asset Managemenl Pool 
Restricted Assets 

Cash 
Ortificates of deposit greater than 90 days 

Primary 
Govemmenl 

$ 4,791,536 
13,448,730 

56.562 
370,000 

St. James 
Parish HosDital 

$6,901,773 
-

-
-

St. James Parish 
Cleri< of Court 

$ 164,618 
100.364 

-
-

Certificates of deposit greater than 90 days : : 1.143.266 
a 1B.666.828 $6.901.773 $1.408.248 

These deposits are stated at cost which approximates mart<et. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank 
balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by ttie fiscal agent bank. 
The maricet value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on 
deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding 
or custodial bank that is mutijally acceptable to boUi parties. 

At December 31, 2010, tfie primary govemment has $7,195,568 In deposits (collected bank balances). Custodial 
credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Parish's deposits may not be retumed to it The primary 
govemment's deposits are secured from credit risk by $500,000 of federal deposit insurance and $6,695,568 of 
pledged securities held by ttie custodial bank in the name of ttie fiscal agent bank. 

State statutes authorize the Parish to invest in direct obligations of the United Stales Treasury, United States 
govemment agency obligations, money market mutual funds organized as Massachusetts Business Tmsts witti 
Investment holdings limited lo U.S. Treasury or agency securities, and LAMP, a local govemment investment pool. 

LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. 
Only local govemmenl entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment interesl in its pool of 
assets. The primary obiective of LAMP is lo provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-
tenn. high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
govemments in Louisiana are authorized lo invest in accordance wilh LA-R.S. 33:2955. 

LAMP is a 2a7-like investment pool. The following facts are relevant for 2a7-iike investment pools: 

• Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. 

• Custodial credit risk: LAMP participants' investments in the pool are evidenced by shares of the pool. 
Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized because tiiey are not evidenced by securities 
that exist in physical or book-entry form. The Parish's investmeni Is with ttie pool, not the securities tiiat 
make up the pool; therefore, no public disclosure Is required. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

m. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Deposits (Continued) 

• Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the five percent disclosure requirements. 

• Interesl rate risk: 2a7-like investment pools are excluded from tfie disclosure requirement, per paragraph 15 
ot tiie CaASB 40 statements. 

• Foreign currency risk: Not applicable lo 2a7-like pools. 

The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP assets is restiicted to not more than 90 days, arxi consists of 
no securities witii a maturity in excess of 397 days. LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants 
immediate access to ttieir account balances. The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted 
martlet rales. The fair value is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and ttie value of the position in the extemal 
investinent pools is the same as the value of the pool shares. 

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the slate treasurer and the board of directors. LAMP is not 
registered with the SEC as an investment company. 

Discretely Presented Componenl Unit - St James Parish Hospital 

State law requires collateralization of al) deposits with federal depository insurance and ottier acceptable collateral in 
specific amounts. The HospHal's deposit policy for custodial credit risk requires compliance with the provisions of state 
law or be insured or collateralized by U.S. Govemment securities held by the pledging financial Institutions bust 
department in tiie name of the Hospital. 

Custodial credit risk Is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Hospital's deposits may not be returned to it The 
Hospital does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk at March 31, 2010. None of the Hospital's bank 
t)alances were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit - St. James Cleric of (Dourt 

Under state taw. the Cl6ri< of C^urt may deposit funds wittiin a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the Stale 
of Louisiana, the laws of any olher stale in the Union, or the taws of the United States. The Cleric of Court may also 
invest in United States t)onds, treasury notes, or certificales and time deposits of stale banks organized under 
Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. Al June 30, 2010, ttie Clerk of Court has cash 
and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $1,307,884 as follows: 

Demand deposits 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool 
Time and money-maricet deposits 

Tolal 

Governmentai 
Activities 

$ 24,712 
100,364 

S 125,076 

Fiduciary 
Funds 

$139,906 

1.143,26g 

S1.283.172 

Total 

$ 164.618 
100,364 

1.143.266 

$1,408,248 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent. Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statemenls (Continued) 

III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Discretely Presented Component Unit - St James Cleric of Court ((Continued) 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk tiiat in the event of tiie failure of a depository financial institution, the Clerk 
of Court's deposits may not be recovered or will not be atjie to recover collateral securities that are in the possession 
of an outside party. These deposits are staled at cost, which approximates maricet Under slate law, these deposits, 
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or similar federal security or the pledge 
of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The maricet value of tiie pledged securities plus the federal deposit 
insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit witti the fiscal agent bank. These securities are held in ttie 
name of the Cleric of Court or the pledging fiscal agent bank by a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable 
to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30,2010 are secured as follows: 

Bank Balances $i .459.207 

Federal insurance $ 560,800 

Pledged securities 898.407 

Tolal federal insurance and pledged securities S i .459.207 

investments 
The Parish's investment balance at December 31, 

Securitv 

Federated U.S. Treasury 

Money Maricet Fund 

U.S. Treasury Bill 

U.S. Chartered Agendes: 

Federal National 

Mortgage Association 

Federal Home Loan 

Mortgage CorporHtion 

Federal Home Loan BanK 

Federal Farm Credit Bank 

Percentage of 

Portfolio Value 

Standard 

& Poors 

Rating 

AAAm 

AAAm 

Aaa 

Aaa 

Aaa 

Aaa 

Percentage 

of Total 

Portfolio 

4% 

. 

11% 

25% 

46% 

14% 

S 100% 

2010, consisted of the following: 

Fair 

Market 

VaKi^ 

$623,351 

. 

1,753.375 

3.875.544 

7.104,379 

2.156,572 

$ fS,513.221 

1 1 ^ 

0 - 6 

$623,351 

. 

169,640 

2.426,769 

2.074,477 

1.018.83Q 

A Raiaof i? 

40% 

Months to Maturitv 

7 - \ ^ 

$ -

. 

251.684 

-

3,443,194 

SrifiCWflTR 

^ 

13-24 

$ -

. 

1,195,382 

602,603 

1,136,756 

311.933 

fla,gdfi,fi74 

2 1 ^ 

25-36 

$ -

. 

86,172 

592,905 

244.178 

60Q.688 

Si,.s33,g4a 

10% 

37-60 

$ -

. 

50.497 

?.S.̂ 267 

205,774 

225.121 

£7a4fififl 

5% 

In addition lo the above investments, the St. James Gas & Water Distribution Syslem had a certificate of deposit at 
a local bank in the amount of $370,000 maturing on May 4, 2011. This amount is included in restricted investments 
on the Statemeni of Net Assets. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments (Continued) 

The Parish's investmeni policy requires alt securities to be investment grade obligations but does not address 
specific credit quality ratings. The Parish does not limit tiie amount that may be invested in securities of any one 
issuer. Applicable stale statutes do not address credit quality ratings, concentration of credit risk by issuer or 
investment maturity limitations. 

Discretely Presented_Component Unit - St James Parish Hospital 

The Hospitars investments generally are reported at fair value. At March 31, 2010 the Hospital had the following 
investments and maturities, all of which were held in the Hospital's name by a custodial bank tiiat is an agent of the 
Hospital: 

Investments Maturities (in Years) 
March 31,2010 

Investment Carrvino More than 
Type Amount Less than 1 1 - 5 6-10 10 

U.S. Agencies $ 1,873,473 $ - $ 1,017,030 $657,543 $198,900 
Certificate of Deposits 4,097,091 4,097.091 

Interest Rale Risk - The Hospital's investment policy does not limit investment the maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from char^ging interest rates. 

Credit Risk - Under Louisiana R.S. 33:2955, as amended, the Hospital may invest In obligations of ttie U.S. Treasury. 
U.S. Agencies and instmmentalities. repurchase agreements, certificates of deposits, and otiier investments as 
provided in the statute. The Hospital's investment policy does not further limit its investinent choices. As of March 31, 
2010. the Hospital's investinent in U.S. Agencies were rated AAA by Moody's Investors Sen/ice and AAA by Standard 
& Poor's. 

Concentration of Credit Risk - The Hospital's investment policy does not limit the amount the Hospital may invest in 
any one issuer. More than 5 percent of the Hospital's investments are in Federal Home Loan Mortgage Ck>rporation, 
Federal Home Loan Bank, and Federal National Mortgage Association. These investments are 51%, 41%. and 8%. 
respectively at March 31, 2010. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent. Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

B. RECEIVABLES 

Receivables as of year end for tiie primary government's Individual major funds and nonmajor and intemal sen/ice 
funds in the aggregate, including ttie applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Taxes 

Property 

Sales 
Olher govemmef i ta l 

agencies 
Federal 

State 

Account 

Interest 
Other 
Gross receivaUes 

Less:al lowance for 
uncollectibles 

Net Receivables 

General 
Fund 

$ 3,010,588 

391,201 

115,319 

76,045 
152,771 

-
92.404 

3,638.328 

$-3,838,328 

R o a d & 

Bridoe 

$1,815,273 

-

-
74.209 
32.100 

-
3.886 

1.925,468 

. 
S I QP.Sdfift 

Consolidated 

$ 

SL 

Capital 
Projects 

-
-

-
8.2X 

-
10,980 

-
19,180 

-
IQIfiO 

Parishwide 

Road 

lmprgvgm?"1 

$ 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
£ I 

Nonmajor 

Govemmenta l 

Funds 

$ 8,001,540 

825,832 

934,891 

1.560 

273,687 

-
34.963 

10,072,473 

. 
• t i n 079 47a 

St. James 

Parish 

Gas and 

Water 
Distribution 

S v ? t y n 

$ 
• 

279,733 

-
929,225 

-
, 

1,208,958 

(113.3??! 
$1,095,596 

St. James 

Youth 
Cgrflgr 

S 365,248 

• 

1,652 

-
402,002 

-
5.413 

774.315 

[SZ521 

Internal 

Service 

Fu.nd 

$ 
• 

. 
• 
-
-

33.984 

33,984 

. 
•$ .̂ ^̂  984 

Total 

Pr imaiy 

Govemment 

$ 13,192,649 

1.217.033 

1,331.595 
160,014 

1,789,785 

10.980 
170.650 

17.872.706 

f120.114^ 

S 17.752.592 

During June 2009, the Parish issued $800,000 in Limited Tax Certificates, Series 2009 for the purpose of 
constmcting and improving tiie public hospital buildings (see note 111 F). Payments are to be derived from the levy 
and collection of a 4.75 mills lax for St James Parish Hospital. The Hospital will annually remit funds from tills tax 
levy to the Parish. The note receivable maturity schedule Is as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interesl 
2011 $155,000 $15,297 
2012 160.000 12,535 
2013 165.000 8,460 
2014 171.000 2.992 

$651.000 ^ 9 . 2 8 4 

Receivables for the component units at their respective year-ends are as follows: 

Taxes 
Accounts 
Interest 
Other governmental agencies 
Gross receivables 
Less: allowance for uncollectibles 
Net total receivables 

St. James 
Parish Hospital 

$ 482,369 
3.994,714 

4,477,083 
(2.288.773^ 

$2.188.310 

St. James 
Cleric of Court 

19,478 
1,238 

30.438 
51.154 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2010, was as follows: 

Primary Govemment 

Govemmental activities: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Land 
Constmction in progress 
Tolal capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 
Library collection 
Infrastmcture 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 
Library collection 
Infrastructure 

Beginning 
Balance 

$ 1,829,767 
6.450.497 
9.290,2^ 

11,857,755 
1.578,815 

10.390,990 
1,667,912 

57.551.183 
83,046,655 

(5,238,884) 
(888,042) 

(7.394,083) 
(1,585,231) 

(38.986.322^ 

Increases 

$7,100,525 
6.517.6fi7 
13.618.18^ 

942,646 
775,181 

1.306,429 
86,745 

_ 

3,111,001 

(322.246) 
(78,189) 

(731.269) 
(82.681) 

(1.469.743) 

Decreases 

$ 
(8.801.200) 
(8.801.2001 

(45,900) 
-

(392,566) 
(50.479) 

. 

(488.945) 

45,900 
-

342,397 
50,479 

-

Ending 
Balance 

$8,930,292 
4.169.954 

13.097.246 

12,754,501 
2,353,996 

11,304.853 
1.704.178 

57.551.183 
85.668.711 

(5,515,230) 
(966,231) 

(7,782.955) 
(1.617,433) 

(40.456.065) 
Total accumulated depreciation (54.092,562) (2,684,128) 438,776 (56,337,914) 

Tolal capital assets, toeing depreciated, net 28.954.093 426.873 (50.1691 29.330.797 

Governmental activities capital asseis, net $37.234.357 ai4.Q45,n.q?i $(8.851.3691 $42.428.043 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Primary Govemment (Continued) 

8,587.968 

2,098,948 

16.957,131 
790,812 

437.461 

28.872,320 

(4.577.627) 

(1,466,850) 
(8,252,730) 

(741,472) 

(352.393) 

-
-

2,178,175 

5,796 
13.549 

2,197,520 

(188.708) 
(31.515) 

(493,822) 
(13,022) 

(37.235) 

8,587,968 

2,098,948 
19.135,306 

796,608 
451.010 

31,069,840 

(4,766,335) 
(1,498,365) 

(8,746.552) 
(754,494) 

(389.628) 

inning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

6usfness-type activities: 
Capilal assets, not being depreciated: 
Land $ - $ 50,000 $ - $ $50,000 
Construction in progress 2.103.804 704.269 (2.178.175) 629.898 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 2.103.804 754.269 (2.178.175) 679.898 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
buildings 
Gas distribution system 
Water distribution system 
Office furniture, fixtures, and equipmenl 
Transportation equipmenl 
Total capital assets, being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings 
Gas distribution syslem 
Water distribution system 
Otiiee furniture, fixtures, and equipment 
Transportation equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation (15.391.072) (764.302) : (16.155.374) 

Tola! capital assets, being depreciated, net 13.481.248 1.433.218 : 14.914.466 

Business-type activities capital assets, net S 15.585052 S 2,187,487 £(2,178,175) ffi 15.594364 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs ot the primary govemment as follows: 

Govemmental activities: 

General govemment $ 250,862 
Public safety 382,627 
Highway and streets, including depreciation of general infrastmcture assets 1,608,843 
Sanitation 48,525 
Pubiic transportation 76,133 
Heatth and welfare 61,393 
Culture and recreation 232,165 
Economic development and assistance 23.580 

Total depreciation expense-governmental activities $ 2.684.128 

Business-type activities: 
Gas and water $ 573.265 
Youth detention 191.037 

Total depreciation expense-business-lype activities £ 764.302 
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DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Construction Commitments 

The govemment has active construction contracts at December 31, 2010, totaling $6,578,609. The remaining 
commitments on active constmction projects at December 31, 2010 are as follows: 

Project 
Lutcher Ubrary 
Plantation Trace 
District V Recreation Building 
EOC Wind Retrofitting 
Courthouse Administrative Building 
Courthouse Annex Wind Retrofitting 

Contract Amount 
$ 2,200,000 

209,980 
150,000 
76,850 

3.877,729 
§4iSQ 

$ 6578.609 

Remaining Commitment 
$ 2,077,966 

144.344 
27,000 
6,871 

1.292,905 
^ 6.033 

3.555.119 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

Activity for St. James Parish Hospital for the year ended March 31, 2010, was as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 591,045 
887.726 

1.478.771 

20,397,229 

5.532,483 
25,929.712 

(2.771,930) 
(2.857.263) 

(5.629.193) 

20.300.519 

S21.779.290 

$ 
436.156 
436.156 

371,489 

1.078.792 
1,450,281 

(964,620) 
(736.650) 

(1.701.270) 

(250.989) 

a 185.167 

$ 
(1.301.432) 

(1.301.432) 

. 

(78.452) 
(78.452) 

. 
78.452 

, 78,452 

S (1.301.43?) 

$ 591.045 

22.450 

613.495 

20,768,718 

6.532.823 
27,301.541 

(3.736,550) 
(3.515,461) 

(7.252,011) 

20.049.530 

S?nfifi3 09fi 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in progress 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capilal assets, t>eing depreciated: 
Buildings and improvemenis 
Equipmenl 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings and improvements 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Business-lype activities capital assets, net 

Depreciation expense of $1,701,270 was charged to operating expenses. Equipment acquired tiirough capitat 
leases is $325,000 and the accumulated depreciation at March 31.2010, is $89,434. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

ill. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

C. CAPITAL ASSETS (Contfnued) 

Discretely Presented Component Units (Continued) 

Activity for St James Parish Cleric of Court for the year ended June 30, 2010. was as follows: 

Capital asset being depreciated: 
Equipment, fumiture and tixtures 
Automobile 

Tolal capital assets being depreciated 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 

Depreciation expense of $30,487 was charged to the general govemment function. 

D. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS 

The composition of interfund balances as of December 31, 2010, is as follows: 

Due to/from otiier funds: 

Beginning 
Balance 

$178,924 
14.750 

193.674 

(132.317) 

$ 61.357 

Increases 

$ 8,842 

8,842 

(30.487) 

$(21,645) 

Decreases 

$ 

$.. . 

• 

-

_ 

_ 

Ending 
Balance 

$187,766 
14.750 

202,516 

(162.804) 

Si .^Q-7t2 

Governmental Funds: 
General 
Road and Bridge 
Parishwide Road Improvement 
Nonmajor govemmental funds 

Proprietary Funds: 
St. James Parish Gas & Water Distribution System 

Receivable 

$ 264,733 
357,211 
514.801 
279.760 

1.416.505 

^I41f i f in.q 

Pavable 

$ 
514,801 

840.164 
1.354.965 

61.540 

$1.41fifin.*^ 

Due to/from other funds are the result of transfers between funds or collections made on behalf of one fund for 
another which are expected to be paid within one year. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS (Continued) 

Interfund transfers: 

Govemmental Funds: 
General 
Road and Bridge 
Consolidated Capital 
Parishwide Road Improvement 
Nonmajor governmental funds 

Transfers Out 

$ 1,299,062 
636.253 
200.200 

-
2.602,797 
4.738.312 

. 

-
165.901 
165,901 

$4,904,213 

Transfers In 

$ 

1= 

-

-
-

588,081 
3.779.489 
4.367.570 

69,643 
467,000 

-
536.643 

4.904.213 

Proprietary Funds: 
St James Parish Gas & Water Distribution System 
St. James Youth Center 
St. James Parish Hospital 

Interfund transfers are made on a regular basis to supplement olher funds' sources and to provide intemal financing 
for capital outiay. 

E. LEASES 

Operating Leases 

The Parish has severed operating leases as of Decemt̂ er 31, 2010. The minimum annual commitments under non-
cancelable operating leases and/or agreements are as follows: 

Year Endinq 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Total 

$ 

L 

Land 
1,982 
1,982 

982 
500 
500 

_5,94fi 

Building 
$ 21,600 

-
-
-
. 

$ 21,600 

The St James Parish Hospital entered inlo a cooperative endeavor agreement with Louisiana Health Care Group to 
provide home health services as St James Home Care through Decemt)er 31, 2(X)5. All amounts recorded, received 
and owed have t>een reflected in other operating revenues over tiie life of the agreement The Hospital received 
monies in excess of the agreement and have reflected these overpayments as accounts payable. 
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Notes to tiie Financial Statements (Continued) 

III. DETAILED NOTES ON A U FUNDS (Continued) 

E. LEASES (Continued) 

Capital Leases 

The Parish has entered into certain lease agreements for tire fighting equipment These lease agreements qualify as 
capital leases for accounting purposes and. tiierefore, have been recorded at the present value of their future 
minimum lease payments as of the inception date. 

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows: 
Govemmental 

Activities 
Asset 
Machinery and equipment $ 351,911 
Less: Accumulated depreciation (293.259) 

Total ^ 58.652 

TTie final payment on the capital lease was paid during 2008. 

F. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

General Oblioation Bonds 

The Pahsh issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for tiie acquisition and constnjction of major capital 
facilities. These bonds have k)een issued for govemmental activities. The original amount of general obligation tx)nds 
issued in prior years was $12,150,000. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge tiie full faith and 
credit of the govemment (general obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows: 

Pumose Interest Rates Amount 
Govemmental activities 3.25 - 7.0% $7.090.000 

Annual debt sendee requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows: 
Govemmental Activities 

Year Endina Principal Interest 
2011 $ 945,000 $ 275,319 
2012 985,000 237,075 
2013 1,030.000 196,777 
2014 260,000 170,168 
2015 275.000 158,605 
2016-2027 3.595.000 841.208 

$ 7.Q90.QQQ $1 •879.152 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

il l. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

The Parish also Issues certificates of indebtedness to provide funds for tiie purpose of purchasing capital assets. In 
prior years the original amount of certificates of indebtedness was $1,103,000. During tiie year, certificates of 
indebtedness totaling $2,000,(X)0 were issued for tiie purpose of renovating, improving, equipping, and expanding tiie 
library facilities on tiie East Bank. The interest rate of the certificates of indebtedness is 2.85%. The outstanding 
balance on the issues of certificates of indebtedness at December 31.2010 is $2.779.(X)0. 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for certificates of indebtedness are as follows: 

Govemmental Activities 
Year Ending 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016-2020 

Principal 
$ 393.000 

400.000 
345.000 
361.000 
195,000 

1,085,000 
S2,779,Qnn 

Interest 
$ 69.539 

66.073 
55.485 
44.888 
36.480 
95.190 

$387.655 

Notes 

The Parish issued a promissory note in the amount of $138,902 to provide funding to the St. James Parish Sheriff's 
office toward the purchase of capital assets. The note is non-interest bearing. The outstanding balance on the note at 
year end is $27,782. and matures in the year ending December 31.2011. 

Legal Debt Maroin-General Obffaation Bonds 

Governing Authority: Parish of St. James 
Property taxes: 

Assessed valuation, 2009 tax rolls $ 418.714.085 

Debt limit 10%of assessed valuation (for any one purpose) $ 41.871,409 

At December 31.2010. the Parish has no outstanding bonds that exceed the legal debt limit. 
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Beginning 
Balance 

$ 7,995,000 
988,000 
55,562 

371,892 
572.949 

Additions 

$ 
2,000,000 

-
170.860 
65,460 

Reductions 

$ (905.000) 
(209.000) 
(27,780) 

-
-

Ending 
Balance 

$ 7,090,000 
2,779,000 

27,782 
542,752 
638.309 

Due 
Witiiln 

Qn^Y^^r 

$ 945,000 
393,000 

27,782 
-

324.979 

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. LONG-TERM LIABIUTIES (Continued) 

Legal Debt Margin-General Obligation Bonds (Continued) 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended December 31. 2010, was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
General obligation kx)nds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Notes 
Net OPEB obligation 
Compensated absences 
Govemmental activity 

long-temi liabilities $ 9.983.303 $ 2.23fi,3Pn $f1,141 7Rn) $11.077.843 $1.690^61 

Business-type activities: 
Net OPEB obligation $ 147,223 $ 46,746 $ - $ 193,969 $ 
C>3mpensated absences 264.600 17.042 - 281.642 120.273 
Business-type activity 

long-temi liabilities $ 411.823 $ 63.788 $ $ 475.611 $ 120.273 

Ck)mpensated atisences are generally liquidated by tiie fund from which tiie employee's salary is paid immediately 
prior to the dale of retirement or termination. 

Discretelv Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Hospital 

Hospital Revenue Bonds 

On July 2, 2008, $18,000,000 of Hospital Revenue Bonds were issued upon completion of a replacement (Critical 
Access) hospital, to provide permanent financing forthe project The follovtnng summarizes the issue: 

Series 2008 R-1, bearing interest at 4.125%, payable monthly through 06/01/48 $ 7,600,000 
Series 2008 R-2, bearing interest at 4.5%, payable monttily through 06/01/48 1,400,000 
Series 2008A, bearing interest at 6.1 %, payable annually through 06/01/38 6,840,000 
Series 2008B, bearing interest at 9.76%, payable annually tiirough 06/01/38 760,000 
Series 2008C, bearing interest at 5.9%. payable annually through 06/01/28 1,260,000 
Series 2008D, bearing interest at 9.44%, payable annually through 06/01/28 140.000 

£ i8.Qno,nnn 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. LONG-TERM UABILITIES (Continued) 

Discretely Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Hospital (Continued) 

Hospital Revenue Bonds (Continued) 

The bonds are collateralized by a pledge of the Hospital Service District's revenue, land, building and improvemenis 
and personal property thereon. Under tiie tenns of the revenue note indenture, tiie Hospital is required to maintain 
certain deposits with a trustee. Such deposits are included in restricted cash and investments in the balance sheet. 
The revenue note indenture also requires that tiie Hospital satisfy certain measures of financiat perfomiance as long 
as tiie notes are outstanding. These funds are maintained at the Tmstee and require monthly funding by the Hospital 
Sendee District. 

Long-term liability activity for St. James Parish Hospital for the year ended March 31,2010, was as follows: 

Bonds and Notes Payable: 
Revenue Bonds 
Series 2008 R-1 
Series 2008 R-2 
Series 2008A 
Series 2008B 
Series 2008C 
Series 2008D 
Tax Certificate 
Capilal lease obligation 
Compensaled absences 

Less cun'ent maturities 
Total long-temi debt 

Balance 
March 31.2009 

$ 7,549,386 
1,391,489 
6,840,000 

760,000 
1,260,000 

140,000 
-

260,867 
288.522 

18,490,264 
(555.614) 

$ 17,934,650 

Addition? 

$ 
• 

-
-
-
-

800.000 
-

35,263 
835.263 

Ending 
Reductions 

$ (78.574) 
(13,254) 
(75.000) 
(4.000) 

(33.000) 
(2,000) 

(152,249) 
(61,264) 
(11.237) 

(430,578) 

Balance 
March 31.2010 

$7,470,812 
1.378,235 
6.765.000 

756,000 
1,227,000 

138,000 
647,751 
199,603 
312.548 

18,894.949 
(750.067) 

$18,144,882 

The terms and due dates of the Hospital's capilal lease ot}Iigation consist of the following: 

Installment obligation incuned to purchase CT equipment payable in montiily payments of $6,191, including 
interest at 5.59%, through March 2013. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. LONG-TERM UABILITIES (Continued) 

Discretelv Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Hospital (Continued) 

Hospital Revenue Bonds (Continued) 

The following table retiects tiie maturity schedule of tiiese obligations and the anticipation interest payments. 

FYE March 31 
2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016-2020 

2021-2025 

2026-2030 

2031-2035 
2036-2040 

2041-2045 
2046-2050 

Revenue Bonds 

Principle 
$ 217,740 

230,820 
242.072 

258,507 

273,130 
1,620,204 

2.164.233 
2,777.888 

3,124,226 
3,588,181 

1,824,000 
1.414.046 

$17.735.047 

Interest 
$ 936,434 

924.444 

911.780 
898.324 

883.963 

4,172.715 

3,654,799 

2,953,158 
2,141,889 

1.130,171 
496.560 

101.262 
£19.205.499 

Capital Lease 

Obligation 
PrinciDle Interesl 

$ 64,779 $ 9,515 

68,494 5,800 

66,330 1,871 

-

Tax Certificate 

PrinciDle 

$155,000 

160,000 

165,000 

167.751 

Interest 

$16,460 

14.135 

10,935 

5,985 

Compensated 

Absence 
$312,548 

-
-
-

£199,603 $17.186 £647.751 £47 515 

Discretelv Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Cleri< of Court 

Long-term debt for the Cleric of Court consists of compensated absences payable and net OPEB obligation payable. 
The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions during the yean 

Long-term debt payable at June 30, 2009 
Additions 
Reductions 

Long-temi debt payable at June 30, 2010 

Compensated 
Absences 
$ 23,850 

1.147 

£ P4.997 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 
$ 

44,678 

£ 44.678 

Conduit Debt 

TTie tndustiial District of St James Parish has issued Pollution Control Revenue Bonds or Industrial Revenue Bonds. 
Obligations of the industiial districts are payable solely from the Income and revenues derived from the industrial 
districts. These bonds do not constitute a debt or pledge of the full faith and credit of the Parish and accordingly have 
not been reported in the accompanying financial statemenls. 

As of December 31,2010, titere were sixteen series of Pollution ODntrol Revenue Bonds or Industrial Revenue Bonds 
outstanding. The aggregate principal amount payable for the series could not be determined: however, the original 
issue amounis totaled $1,231.900,000. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

G. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets for customer deposits of $403,642 of the St. James Parish Gas & Water Distribution System fund as 
of December 31,2010, (the component unifs fiscal year end) consist of the following: 

Money mari<et accounts $ 56,562 
Certificates of deposit _ 370.(X)0 
Total $ 426.562 

Discretelv Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Hospital 

The amounts reported as restricted assets for St James Parish Hospital are comprised of cash held by tiie tnjstee 
bank for debt sen/ice on behalf of the Hospital related to tiielr required long temn debt described in Note 111 F. In 
addition. Internally designated fijnds for capital acquisitions and pending litigation are set aside under the control of the 
t)Oard of commissioners and may, at its discretion, later use these fijnds for other purposes. 

The restricted asseis, which consist of cash and certificates of deposits, as of March 31, 2010, are as follows: 

Cash held by tnjstee for debt sen/ice 
Sinking fund 
Reserve fund-mral development 
Resen/e furKl-taxabte 
Contingency fund 
Rural development transfer account 
Govemment security CD's intemally 

designated for pending litigation 
Total restricted assets 

$ 292,570 
40,621 

440.747 
101,709 
38,676 

5.970.564 
$ 6.884.887 

IV. OTHER INFORMATION 

A, RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destmction of assets; enors and 
omissions; injuries lo employees; and natural disasters for which the Parish carries commercial insurance including: 
general and aulo liability, errors and omissions, professional llat)illty. taw enforcement liability, woricers compensation, 
and various property policies. 

The Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to employee healtii and medical claims for the employees of the 
Parish. The Parish established a Group Hospitalization Claims Clearing Fund (an intemal senrice fund) lo account for 
and finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under tiie program, the Group Hospitalization Claims Clearing Fund pn^vides 
coverage for up lo a maximum of $85,000 for each employee's health claims. The Parish purchases insurance for 
claims in excess of coverage provided by tiie Fund. Settiements have not exceeded coverage for each of the past 
tiiree fiscal years. 
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

All funds of the Parish participate in the program and make payments to the Group Hospitalization Claims Clearing 
Fund based on estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior and curreni year claims and to establish a resen/e for 
catastrophic losses. That resen/e was $1,944,951 at December 31, 2010, and is reported as a designation in the 
net assets of the Group Hospitalization Claims Clearing Fund. The claims liability of $170,000 reported in the Fund 
at December 31, 2010, is based on the requirements of Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 
10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if infomiation prior to the issuance of the financial 
statements indicates that il is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and 
the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The result of the process to estimate the claims liability is not 
an exact amount as it depends on many complex factors, such as infiation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage 
awards. Accordingly, claims are reevaluated periodically to consider the effects of Infiation, recent claim settiement 
trends (including frequency and amount of pay-outs), and other economic and social factors. The estimate of the 
claims liability also includes amounts for incremental claim adjustment expenses related to specific claims 
and other claim adjustment expenses regardless of whether allocated to specitic claims. Changes in the Fund's 
claims liabilities during the past two years are as follows: 

Year Ended 
12/31/10 

Year Ended 
12/31/09 

Unpaid claims, beginning of year 
Incurred claims 
Claim payments 
Unpaid claims, end ot year 

$ 230,000 
1,973,653 

(2.033.653) 
£ 170.0fy) 

$ 180,000 
2,392,239 

(2.342.239) 
£ 230000 

Discretelv Presented Components Unit - St. James Parish Hosortal 

The St James Parish Hospital is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destmction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Hospital is a memt>er of two 
separate tmst funds established by tiie Louisiana Hospital Association that encompasses self insurance of (1) hospital 
professional liability and comprehensive general liability, and (2) statutory wori<ers compensation. The Hospital carries 
commercial insurance for all other risks of loss. The Inisl funds for professional liability/comprehensive general liability 
and statutory woricers compensation are pooling arrangements whereby there is a sharing of risk among the 
participants of the bust funds. The Hospital reports its premiums as insurance expenditures and expenses these 
premiums over the pro rata periods involved. 

Discretelv Presented Component Unit - S t James Clerk of Court 

The St. James Parish Cleric of Court is exposed to risks of loss in tiie area of auto liability, professional liability and 
woricers' compensation. All of these risks are handled by purchasing commercial insurance coverage. There have 
been no significant reductions in the insurance coverage during the year. 
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

B. CONTINGENT LIABIUTIES 

The Parish is a defendant in various lawsuits. Altiiough the outî ome of these lawsuits is not presentiy 
detenminable, in the opinion of legal counsel tiie resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect 
on the financial condition of the Parish. 

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audil and adjustment by grantor agencies, 
principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a 
liability of tiie applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may be disallowed by the grantor cannot 
be detemiined at this time although the Parish expects such amounis, if any, to tie immaterial. 

C. POSTEMPLOYMENT UABIUTIES 

The Parish does not provide health care benefits to employees who retired prior to July 1, 1982. Employees who 
retired after July 1, 1982, but prior to July 1, 1991, and their dependents are eligit>le for health care benefits. 
Employees who retire on or after July 1,1991, and tiieir dependents shall be eligible for health care benefits pnDvided 
the following conditions are met: 

1. a. The employee and his eligible dependents must have been continuously covered under the 
Parish's health plan for al least twelve (12) montiis prior to retirement, and 

b. The employee has ten (10) years of creditable service and is eligible and receiving benefits 
under the Parochial Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (see note IV D). 

2. Elected officials and tiielr eligible dependents are eligible for benefits, provided tiie elected official 
has twelve (12) years continuous service and is at least age fifty (50). 

The Parish requires tiie retired employees lo fund 44 - 54% percent of the cost of the premiums. Premium payments 
are required to be paid monthly by the retirees. For the year December 31, 2010, tiie Parish conlribuled $174,374 
and the retired employees conlribuled $163,463 loward ttie premium. The Parish resen/es the right to amend or 
reduce coverage. There are 33 retired employees currently eligible to receive health care t>enefits. 

D. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS 

Parochial Employees' Retirement Svstem of Louisiana 

Substantially all employees of the Parish are members of the Parochial Employees Retirement System of Louisiana 
(System), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by a separate board of 
trustees. The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit 
provisions. All employees of tiie Parish are members of Plan A. All full-time, permanent employees woricing at least 
28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in part from Parish funds and all elected Parish officials are eligible to 
participate in the System. Per Louisiana Revised Slatijte 11:164. Parish councilmen elected on or after January 1, 
1997, are not eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 
10 years of creditable senrice, at or after age 55 with at least 25 years of creditable senrice, or al any age witii al least 
30 years of creditable sen/ice are entitied to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal lo 3% of their final-
average salary for each year of creditable service. However, for tiiose employees who were members of the 
supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the benefit is equal to one percent of final average salary plus $24 
for each year of supplemental-plan-only service eamed prior to January 1,1980. 
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS (Continued) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement Svsiem of Louisiana (Ckintinued) 

Rnal-average salary is tiie employee's average salary over tiie 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the 
highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above and do not 
witiidraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified at>ove and receive tiie beneiix accmed to their 
date of tennination. The System also provides death and disat>iltty t>enefits. Benefits are estatilished by state statute. 

The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statemenls and required supplementary 
infomiation for tiie System. That report may be obtained by writing lo the Parochial Employees' Retirement Syslem, 
Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361. 

Funding Policv 

Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contritnjte 9.5 percent of their annual covered salary, and 
the Parish is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 15.75 percent of annual 
covered payroll. Contributions lo the System also include one-fourtii of one percent (except Orieans and East 
Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each Parish. These tax dollars are 
divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The 
contribution requirements of plan memt)ers and the Parish are established and may be amended by state statute. 
As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11 ;103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation 
and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Parish's 
contributions to the System under Plan A for the years ending December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were 
$1,230,444, $926,919. and $952,058, respectively, equal to the required contiibutions for each year. 

Parochial Emplovees' Retirement Svstem of Louisiana - Discretelv Presented Component Unit (St. James Parish 
Hospital) 

Plan Description 

The Hospital Is a member of tiie Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana - Plan B. All full time 
employees participate in tills plan. All full-time, permanent employees woricing at least 28 hours per week who are 
paid wholly or in part from Parish funds and all elected Parish officials are eligible to participate in the Syslem. Under 
Plan B, employees who retire al or after age 60 witii at least 10 years of creditat>le service, at or after age 55 with at 
least 25 years of creditable service, or at any age with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitied to a 
retirement t}enefit payable montiily for life, equal to 3% of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service. 
However, for those employees who were members of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1,1980, tiie benefit 
is equal to one percent of final average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service eamed prior to 
January 1.1980. Rnal-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months tiiat 
produce the highest average. Employees who tenminate with at least the amount of creditable sen/ice staled above 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specitied above and receive the benefit 
accmed lo their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established 
by state statute. 
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D. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS (Continued) 

Parochial Employees' Retirement Svstem of Louisiana - Discretely Presented Qjmponenl Unit (St James Parish 
Hospital) (Continued) 

Plan Description (Ckjntinued) 

The System issues a publicly available tinancial report that includes financial statemenls and required supplementary 
Infonmation. That report may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System. Post Office Box 
14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or calling (225) 928-1361. 

Funding policv 

The Ran B fund is financed by employee contributions of 3% for 2010 and employer contributions as detemiined by 
the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The Actuarial committee has detemiined that the employer 
contribution rate for 2010 to be 10%. The aduarial cost method used for Plan B is the aggregate actuarial cost 
method with allocation based on eamings. The normal cost is interest adjusted for midyear payment. The ratio of 
assets to the pension t)enefit obligation in Plan B was 96% at December 21, 2010. 

Total pension expense was $379,035, $301,913, and $252,821 for tiie years ended March 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, 
respectively. All amounts expensed have been funded lo the plan. 

Cleric of Court Retirement and Relief Fund - Discretelv Presented Component Unit (Cleric of C^urt) 

Plan Description 

Substantially all employees of the St James Parish Cleric of Ck)urt are memt)ers of the Louisiana Clerics of C^urt 
Retirement and Relief Fund (System), a cost sharing, multiple-employer defined t>enefit pension plan administered by 
a separate board of tmstees. 

All regular employees who are under the age of 60 at the time of original employment are required to participate In the 
System. Employees who retire at or after age 55 wilh at least 12 years of credited service are entitied to a retirement 
benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3% of their final-average salary for each year of credited sen/ice, not to 
exceed 100% of their final-average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 
consecutive or Joined months tiiat produce the highest average. Employees who temilnate witii at least 12 years of 
sen/ice and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at or after age 55 and receive the benefit accmed 
to tiieir date of temiination. The System also provides deatii and disability benefits. Benefits are established and 
amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to tiie Louisiana Clerics of Court 
Retirement and Relief Fund. 11745 Bricksome Avenue, Suite Bl, Baton Rouge. Louisiana 70816. or by calling (225) 
293-1162. 
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D. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS (Continued) 

Cleric of Court Retirement and Relief Fund - Discretelv Presented Qjmponent Unit (Cleric of Court) 
(Continued) 

Funding Policv 

Plan memt)ers are required by state statiJte to contribute 8.25% of their annual covered salary, and tiie St James 
Parish Cleric of Court is required lo contribute al an actijarially determined rate. The cun'ent rate is 14.75% of annual 
covered payroll. Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of one percent of the taxes shown lo be 
collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. The contribution requirements of plan members and the St James Parish 
Cleric of Court are established and may be amended by state statute. 

As provided by R.S. 11:103, tiie employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to 
change each year based on the results of tiie valuation for the prior fiscal year. TTie St James Parish Cleric of Courts 
contributions to the Retirement System for tiie years ended June 30, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $100,785, $86,900. 
and 87,255, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

E. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

The Parish offers its employees a defened compensation plan created in accordance witii Intemal Revenue (Ode 
Section 457. The plan, available lo all Parish employees, permits them to defer a portion of ttieir salary until future 
years. The deferred compensation is not availat)le to employees until termination, retirement or unforeseeable 
emergency. 

Effective January 3, 2000, all permanent full-time employees of tiie Parish are eligible to participate in ttie voluntary 
matching deferred compensation program offered by the Parish. The program provides a yeariy matching 
contribution, based on the employee's length of service. The maximum yeariy matching contribuiion by the Parish is 
$2,000 per employee. The Parish's contribution to the plan for the year ended December 31, 2010, 2009. and 2008 
were $187,530, $176,047. and $179,017. respectively. 

Discretelv Presented Comtx?nent Unit - St James Parish Cleric of Court 

Plan Description 

The St James Parish Cleric of Court offers its employees participation in the Louisiana Public Employees Deferred 
compensation Plan adopted by the Louisiana Defened Compensation Commission and established in accordance 
wilh Internal Revenue Code Seciion 457. The plan is reported as an agency fund in the State of Louisiana's financial 
statements. The plan, available to all the Cleric of Court's employees, permits the employees to defer a portion of tiieir 
salary until future years. The Cleric of Court matches 100% of employee contributions. The Cleric of Courts 
contribution to the plan amounted to $34,200, $33,825, and $34,650 for the years ended June 30, 2010. 2009, and 
2008, respectively. The defen'ed compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or 
proof of hardship. 
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E. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN (Continued) 

Discretelv Presented Component Unit - St. James Parish Cleric of COurt (Continued) 

Plan Description (Continued) 

The assets of ttie Plan are held in tmst as described in IRC Section 457(g) for the exclusive fc}enefit of the participants 
and their t)eneficiaries. The custodian thereof for the exclusive t>enefit ot the participants hokls the custodial account 
for the beneficiaries of this Plan, and the asseis may not be diverted to any olher use. The administrators are agents 
of the employer for purposes of providing direction to the custodian of tiie custodial account from time to time for the 
investment of the funds held in the account transfer of assets to or from the account, and all other matters. Complete 
disclosures relating to the Plan are included in the separately issued audit report for the Plan, aveiil£tble from the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, Post Office Box 94397, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397. 

It is the opinion of management, after consulting with legal counsel, that tiie CMeik of COurt has no liability for losses 
under the plan. 

F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

All full-time employees of St James Parish (the Parish), may at their option participate in the employees' group life 
and health insurance program sponsored and administered by the Parish along witti outside third-party insurance 
providers or administrative agents. Both employee/retiree premiums and the employer contribution toward the 
premiums are set each year in the Parish's approved budget. 

Plan Description 

The Parish's OPEB Plan is a single-employer self-insured comprehensive health benefit program. Although no written 
plan or trust currentiy exists or is sanctioned by law, the OPEB plan is reported based on communications to plan 
members. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon retirement according to the retirement eligibility 
provisions as follows: 30 years of service at any age; age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of sen/ice; 
or. age 65 and 7 years of service. Employees hired on or after January 1. 2007, have the following retirement 
eligibility provisions: 30 years of service at age 55; age 62 and 10 years of service; or age 67 and 7 years of sen/ice. 

Employees eligible to retire may continue their health care benefits during retirement but their premiums are at a 
higher rate. These rates are provided to the retiree at tiie time of retirement and each retiree is notified when 
premiums change. 

Funding Policv 

The contribution requirements of the employees/retirees and tiie participating Parish are established in the annual 
operating budgei and may be amended in subsequent years. For the year ending December 31, 2010 the health 
benefit program was funded with active employees contributing 15%-18% of the premium and tfie Parish contributing 
82%-85% of tiie premium, dependent upon the number of family members covered. The heatth benefit program was 
funded witii retirees contributing 44%-54% of the premium and the Parish contributing 46%-56% of the premium, 
dependent upon the number of family members covered. 
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F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Funding Policv (Continued) 

The employer contiibution to the OPEB plan for the year ending December 31, 2010 totaled $174,374 or 
approximately 2.3% of gross payroll as approved by the St. James Parish COuncil in ttie 2010 operating budget. 
There is no retiree contribution lo tiie OPEB plan other than the retiree share of insurance premiums paid monthly 
which totaled $163,463 for tiie year ending December 31.2010. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Oblioation 

The Parish's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer 
(ARC), an amount actijarially detennined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and 
amortize any unfunded actijarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following 
tat)le shows tiie components of ttie Parish's annual OPEB cost for tiie year, ttie amount actually contributed to ttie 
plan, and changes in the Parish's net OPEB obligation to the healtti benefit plan: 

Annual OPEB COsl and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued) 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 
Adjustment to ARC 

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 
Ccxitributions made 

Increase In net OPEB obligation 
Net OPEB obllgation-t)eginning of year 
Net OPED obligation-end of year 

St. James Parish 
St James Parish Youtti Center 
St James Parish Gas & Water 
Distritxjtion COnler 

St James 
Parish 

$ 282,554 
14,876 

(21.507) 
275,923 

(105.063) 
170.860 
371.992 

$ M97RP 

Trend Informal 

Rscal Year 
Endinq 

12/31/10 
12/31/10 

St James 
Parish 

Youth Center 
$ 59,730 

4,833 
(6.987) 
57,576 

(28.382) 
29,194 

120.822 
$ 150.016 

tion for OPEB Plan 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 

$ 275.923 
57,576 

St James Parish 
Gas & Water 

Distribution Svstem 
$ 58.952 $ 

1,056 
(1.527) 
58,481 

(4Q.929) 
17,552 
26.401 

$ 43.953 $ 

Percentage of 
Annual OPEB Cost 

Contributions 
38% $ 
49% 

Tolal 
401.236 
20,765 

(30.021) 
391,980 

(174.374) 
217,606 
519.115 
736.721 

Net OPEB 
Obliqation 

542.752 
150,016 

12/31/10 58,481 70% 43.953 
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F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of January 1. 2010. the most recent actijarial valuation dale, the plan was zero percent funded. The actijarial 
accmed tiability for benefits was $3,878,613 (including ttie System for $666,915) all of which was unfunded. The 
projection of future benefit payments for ongoing plan involves estimates of tiie value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of occun'ence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about 
fijture employmeni, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the 
plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision and actual results are 
compared with past expectation and new estimates are made about the fijture. 

Required Supplementary Information 
Schedule of Funding Progress 

for ttie OPEB Plan 

St James Parish 
St. James Parish 
Youtti Center 
St James Parish 
Gas & Water 
Distribution System 
Total 

Actuarial Methoc 

Actijarial 
Valuation 

Date 
01/01/10 

01/01/10 

01/01/10 

IsandAssun 

Actijarial 
Value of 
Assets 

(a) . 
$ 

-

. 
$ 

iptions 

Actijarial 
Accmed 
Liability 
(AAL) 

(b) 
$2,686,417 

525,281 

666.915 
£3.878.613 

Unfunded 
AAL (UAAL) 

(b-a) 
$ 2,686,417 

525,281 

666.915 

Funded 
Ratio 
(a/b) 
0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
0 0 % 

Covered 
Payroll 

(c) 
$5,583,828 

1,194,906 

922.754 
£ 7,701,488 

UAALas a 
Percentage 
of covered 

Payroll 
((b-a)/c) 
48.1% 

44.0% 

72.3% 
50.4% 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on tiie substantive plan (the plan as understood by 
the employer and pian members) and include the types of t)enefils provided at the time of each valuation and the 
historical pattem of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and the plan members. The actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial 
accmed liabilities and the actuarial value of asseis, consistent witti the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

The unit credit actuarial cost method was used for the January 1, 2010, actijarial valuation. The employer portion of 
the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by projecting the cun-ent cost levels using the 
healthcare cost trend rate and discounting the projected amount lo the valuation date using tiie otiier described 
pertinent actuarial assumptions. Including the investment retum assumption (discount rate), mortality, and tumover. 
Since this is the first actijarial valuation, there are no plan assets. 
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F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions (Continued) 

The following acluarial assumptions were made: 

Mortality - The 1994 Group Annuity Resen/ing (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a fixed blend of 50% of ttie 
unloaded male mortality rates and 50% of ttie unloaded female mortality rates was used. 

Expected Time of Commencement of Benefits - ll Is assumed ttiat entitlement to t)enefits will commence three years 
after eariiest eligibility to retire, as described in the paragraph under the heading "Plan Description". 

Tumover • Am age-related tijmover scale based on aciual experience has been used. The rates, when applied to the 
active employee census, produce an annual tijmoverof approximately 10%. 

Coverage Declination Rates - Based on recent plan experience, it has been assumed that 25% of eligible retirees 
decline coverage upon retirement eligibility because of the relatively high retiree contribution required. It has further 
been assumed that 75% of retirees decline coverage upon eligibility for Medicare at age 65 for the same reason. 

Future Cost Increase (Trend) Rate - The expected rate of increase in medical cost was leased on projections 
performed by ttie Office of tiie Actuary at the (Onlers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. A rale of 8.0 percent initially, 
reduced to an ultimate rate of 5.0 percentage for 2016 and later, was used. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The value of benefits has been assumed to be the portion of the premium 
after retirement date expected to be paid by ttie employer for each retiree and has been used as the basis for 
calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The employer rates provided are "unblended" 
rates for active and retired employees as required by GASB 45 for valuation purposes. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) - The Parish currently finances the OPEB using a pay-as-you-go 
approach, therefore, the discount rate was based on the historical (and expected investment that are expected to be 
used in financing the payment of benefits). The actuarial assumptions included a four percent investment rate of 
retum, compounded annually. 

A level dollar, closed amortization period of thirty years has been used for the post-employment t>enefits. The 
remaining amortization period at December 31.2010, was twenty-nine years. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit - St. James Parish Cleric of COurt 

From an accmal accounting perspective, ttie cost of postemployment healthcare benefits should be associated with 
tiie periods in which the cost occurs, ratiier than in the futijre year when it will be paid. In adopting the rec|uirements of 
BASB Statement No. 45 during tiie year ended June 30. 2010, tfie Cleric of Court began to recognize the cost of 
postemployment healthcare In the year when employee services are received, to report the accumulated liability from 
prior years, and to provide information useful in assessing potential demands on the Cleric of Court's futijre cash flows. 
Because the Clerk of COurt is adopting the requirements of BASB Statement No. 45 prospectively, recognition of the 
liability accumulated fi-om prior years will be phased in over 30 years, commencing with the 2010 liability. 
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F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Discretelv Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Cleric of COurt (Continued) 

Plan Description: The Cleric of COurts defined benefit postemployment health care plan (the Retiree Health Plan") 
provides medical, dental and life insurance t)enefits to eligible retired employees and ttieir beneficiaries. The Retiree 
Health Ran is affiliated witii the Louisiana Clerics of COurt Insurance Tmst ("LCXIT*) an agent multiple-employer 
postemployment healtticare plan administered by the Louisiana Cleric of COurt Association. The LCCIT board of 
tmstees has the authority to establish and amend the benefit provisions of ttie Retiree Health Plan. The Ian does not 
issue a publicly available financial report. 

Fundy Policy: The contritxjtion requirements of plan members and the Cleric of COurt are established and may be 
amended by the LCCIT board of tmstees. The Cleric of Court contributes 100 percent of tiie cost of the current-year 
premiums for eligible retiree plan membere and 100 percent of the cost for retired plan members' spouses and 
dependent children. For the fiscal year ended June 30,2010 the Cleric of COurt contributed $9,697 to the plan and the 
retirees contributed $0. The Cleric of COurt recognizes the cost of providing these benefits as an expenditure when the 
monthly premiums are due. The benefits are financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. 

Annual OPEB COst and Net OPEB Obligation: The Cleric of Court's annual other postemployment benefit (OPED) cost 
is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in 
accordance with the parameters of BASV Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an 
ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period 
not to exceed thirty years. The Cleric of Court utilizes tiie level-dollar amortization methcxJ to amortize the unfunded 
actijarial accmed liability. 

The following table shows the components of the Cleric of COurf s annual OPEB cost for the year, ttie amount actually 
contributed to the plan, and changes in the Cleric of Court's net OPEB obligation: 

Annual required contribution $ 52.284 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 2.091 
Adjustment to annual required contribution : 
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 54.375 
(Onlributions made (9.697) 
Increase in net OPEB obligation 44.678 
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year : 
Net OPEB obligation - end of year £ 44.678 

The Cleric of COurts annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to tiie plan, and the net 
OPEB ot)ligation for the fiscal year ended 2010 as follows: 

Fiscal Annual Percentage of 
Year OPEB Annual OPEB Net OPEB 

Ended Cost Cost Contributed Obligation 
6/30/2010 $54,375 17.80% $44,678 
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Discretelv Presented Component Unit - St. James Parish Cleric of Court (Continued) 

Fiscal year 2010 was the year of implementation of GASB Statement No. 45 and the Clerk of COurt has 
elected to implement prospectively. Therefore, prior year comparative data is not available. In future years, 
three-year trend Information will be presented. 

Funded Statue and Funding Progress: The funded staius of the plan as of June 30,2010, was as follows: 

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $898,008 
Actuarial valuation of plan assets -_ 
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) $898,008 

Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 0% 
Covered Payroll 439.800 
UAAL as percentage of Covered Payroll 204.20% 

Actuarial valuations for an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions 
about the probability of occurrence of events far inlo the future. Actuarially, determined amounts are subject 
to continuous revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates about the 
future are formulated. Although the valuation results are based on values which the Clerk of Court's actuarial 
consultant believes are reasonable assumptions, the valuation results reflect a long-term perspective and, as 
such, are merely an estimate of what future costs may actually be. Deviations In any of several factors, such 
as future interest rates, medical cost inflation. Medicare coverage, and changes in marital status, could result 
in actual costs being less or greater than estimated. 

The schedule of funding progress included In required supplementary information following the notes to the 
financial statements presents multi-year trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan 
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. Because 
2010 was the year of implementation of GASB Statement No. 45 and the Clerk of Court elected to apply the 
statement prospectively, only one year is presented in the schedule at this time. In future years, required 
trend data will be presented. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumpiions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefit 
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods, and assumpiions used 
include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the 
actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

IV. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Discretely Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Cleric of Court (Continued) 

In the July 1, 2009 actijarial valuation, tiie entry age actuarial cost method was used. The significant actuarial 
assumptions used in the valuation of the plan are as follows: 

1. Discount Rate - 4.0% per annum, compounded annually. 

2. Retirement Rales - (Rates are the same for both male and female.) 

Attained 
Age 
55 

56-63 
64 

Retirement 
Rate 

17.0% 
5.5% 
12.5% 

tes - (Rates are tiie same for both male 

Years of 
Service 

0 
1 
2 
3 
4 

5-6 
7 

8-17 
18-K 

Wittidrawal 
Date 

18.0% 
14.0% 
11.0% 
9.0% 
8.0% 
6.0% 
5.0% 
3.0% 
1.5% 

4. Life Claims - Based on the 1994 Uninsured Pensioner Mortality Table (one-year setisack for 
lx)th male and female). 

5. Retiree and retiree's dependents contributions -0%. 

6. Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality -1994 Uninsured Pensioner Mortality Table 
(male and female) wilh a one-year selt)ack for \x>\h males and females. 

7. Participation by current retirees - curreni retirees are assumed to continue with tiieir current 
benefits. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

IV. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Discretely Presented Component Unit - St James Parish Cleric of COurt (Continued) 

8. Participation by future retirees - 90% of future eligible retirees are assumed to continue their 
medical and dental benefits and 100% of future eligible retirees are assumed to continue with 
their life insurance benefits. 

9. Dependent status, curreni retirees - current status Is assumed to continue, except dependent 
children are excluded from the analysis due to their limited impact on the results. 

10. Dependent status, future retirees - 25% of retirees are assumed to have a covered spouse. 
Dependent children are excluded. 

11. Medical Claim Costs - Age-neutral premiums were used for claims costs. They were derived 
from tiie average of tiie 2009 and 2010 premiums, trended to ̂ e valuation date and adjusted 
for the risk characteristics of the group. The Louisiana Cleric of Court's Association offers two 
benefit options, of which the Cleric of Court can choose to offer one or botti. Retirees age 65 
and older that are not eligible for Medicare can continue with Option 1 or Option 2. Claim 
costs per member per month are as follows: 

Option 1 -HDHP Option 2 - PPO 
Year 
20 
25 
30 
35 
40 
45 
50 
55 
60 
65 
70 
75 
80 
85 
90 

Male 
$ 111 

111 
136 
178 
220 
287 
370 
487 
634 
737 
807 
871 
913 
924 
924 

Female 
$ 264 

264 
289 
314 
337 
373 
440 
515 
593 
651 
693 
732 
754 
762 
762 

Male 
$ 141 

141 
173 
226 
278 
363 
469 
617 
804 
934 
1.022 
1.103 
1.156 
1.170 
1,170 

Female 
$ 335 
335 
367 
398 
427 
472 
557 
652 
751 
825 
878 
927 
955 
966 
966 

G. Evaluation of Subsequent Events 

The Parish has evaluated subsequent events through July 5,2011, the date which the financial statements were 
available to be issued. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

General Fund 

The general fund is the principal fund of the Parish and is used to account for resources traditionally 
associated with govemment which are not required legally or by sound financial management to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund 

The Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund accounts for the mainlenance of existing roads and bndges. Major 
means of financing is provided by property taxes, state revenue sharing, the State of Louisiana Parish 
Transportation Fund, and the Parish Royalty Fund. Use of these funds is restricted by Louisiana Revised 
Statute 43:753. 

Consolidated Capital Projects Fund 

The Consolidated Capital Projects Fund is used to account for major constnjction projects financed mainly by 
the sale of general obligation bonds. 

Parishwide Road Improvement Fund 

The Parishwide Road Improvement Fund accounts for parishwide road improvements which include the 
construction of new roads and bridges. This fund is supported by transfers from ttie Road and Bridge 
Mainlenance Fund. 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual 
For the year ended December 31,2010 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Voluntary payments in t i ^ of taxes 
Sales and use 
Afcoholrc beverages (beer) 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental: 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Charges for services 
Interest 
In-kind contributions 
Other 

Total revenues 

Budqet 
Oriqinal 

$ 2,730,300 $ 
453,600 

1.728,500 
22,000 

5.10,700 

260,900 
669.900 

303,300 

-
13,600 

104.000 
158,700 

6,995,500 

Final 

2,694,200 
454,500 

2,230,600 
22.000 

546.600 

396,900 
619,300 
341.600 

100 
9,500 

107,000 
210,700 

7.633,000 

Actual 

$ 2.690,839 
453,830 

2,290,408 
22,112 

555.452 

320,475 
637,060 
368,996 

66 
9,832 

164,081 
239,465 

7,752,614 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (3,361) 
(670) 

59,806 
112 

8,852 

(76.425) 
17,760 
27.396 

(34) 
332 

57,081 
28.765 

119,614 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Gener^ govemment: 
Financial administration 
Legislative 
Judicial 
Executive 
Elections 
Other-unclassified 

Public safety 
Public housing 
Public transportation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 
In-kind expenses 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

2.811.500 
357,600 
210,800 
490,300 

67,500 
398,600 
733,000 

2,400 

2,772,000 
277,400 
186.500 
556.200 

70,000 
443.100 
659.800 

2,400 

2.729.571 
290,794 
180,873 
637,716 

70.556 
442,120 
551,897 

1,160 

42,429 
(13,394) 

5.627 
18,484 

(556) 
980 

107,903 
1.240 

461.700 

6.149,000 

361.000 

6,158,000 

256,190 

5.877.622 

124,810 

461.600 
104,000 
50,000 

475,800 

107.000 
226,800 

468,418 
164.081 
184.246 

7,382 
(57.081) 
42,554 

280,378 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 846,500 1,475,000 1,874,992 399,992 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Proceeds from capital leases 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
(769.100) (1,285,732) (1.299,062) 
(769.100) (1.285,732) (1,299,062) 

(13,330) 
(13,330) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other financing sources over (under) 
expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Equity transfers in (out) 
Fund balance, end ol year 

77.400 

5,136,634 

189,268 

5.136,667 

575,930 

5,136,667 

386,662 

$ 5.214.034 $ 5.32S.93S S 5.712.597 $ 386.662 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Schedule 1 
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St. James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Road & Bridge Maintenance Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual 
For the year ended December 31. 2010 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales and use 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Interesl 
Other 

Tolal revenues 

Expenditures: 
Curreni: 

Highways and streets 
Capital outiay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers oul 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Budqet 
Original 

$ 1.911,200 
-

505,000 
293.900 

8,000 
8.000 
5,000 

2,731.100 

1.760.700 
724,200 

2,484.900 

246.200 

(846.500) 
(846.500) 

Final 

$ 1.886,000 
-

112.900 
295.000 

8,000 
8,000 

28.300 
2.338.200 

1.674,100 
172,900 

1.847.000 

491,200 

(862,000) 
(862,000) 

Actual 

$ 1.884.329 
-

113.913 
315.929 

3,539 
16,633 
36,406 

2.370.749 

1.475,482 
221,936 

1,697,418 

673,331 

(636,253) 
(636,253) 

Variance 
Positive 

(Neqative) 

$ (1.671) 
-

1,013 
20,929 
(4,461) 
8,633 
8,106 

32.549 

198.618 
(49.036) 
149,582 

182,131 

225.747 
225,747 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other financing sources over (under) 
expendilures and other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Fund balance, end of year 

(600,300) 

3.221.317 

(370,800) 

3.221.317 

37,078 

3.221.317 

407,878 

$ 2,621.017 $ 2,850.517" $ 3.258.395" $ 407,878 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Schedule 2 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Consolidated Capital Projects Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual 
For the year ended December 31.2010 

Original 
Budgei 

Final Aciual 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Property 

Intergovemmental: 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Interest 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General Government 
Capital outiay 

Tolal expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expendilures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and olher financing sources over 
expenditures and otiier financing 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Fund balance, end of year 

(under) 
uses 

$ 

-
$ 177,500 

-
30.000 

-
207,500 

7,000 
3,167,500 
3.174,500 

(2,967,000) 

(300,0001 
(300.000) 

(3,267.000) 

4.549.723 
$ 1.282.723 

$ 

-
$ 120,200 

-
30,000 

-
150.200 

8.800 
3,030,700 
3,039,500 

(2,889,300) 

(150.200) 
(150,200) 

(3,039,500) 

4.549,723 

$ 

-
$ 104,888 

-
20,685 

-
125.573 

14,460 
2,203.404 
2,217,864 

(2,092.291) 

(200,200) 
(200.200) 

(2,292.491) 

4,549,723 
S 2.257.232 

$ 

-
$ (15,312) 

-
(9.315) 

-
(24,627) 

(5.660) 
827,296 
821.636 

797,009 

(50,000) 
(50.000) 

747,009 

. 
$ 747.009 

The notes to the financiai statemenls are an integral part of this statement. 

Schedule 3 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Parishwide Road Improvement Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expendilures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual 
For the year ended December 31,2010 

Revenues: 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Curreni: 

Highways and streets 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) ol revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other tinancing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Total olher financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other financing sources over 
expenditures and other tinancing 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Fund balance, end of year 

(under) 
uses 

Budget 
Original 

$ 100 
100 

805,000 
805,000 

(804,900) 

800.000 
800,000 

(4,900) 

5,548 
$ 648 

A. 

— 

T 

Final 

100 
100 

778,100 
778.100 

(778.000) 

773,000 
773,000 

(5,000) 

5,548 
548 

Actual 

$ 6 
6 

593.635 
593,635 

(593,629) 

588.081 
586,081 

(5.548) 

5,548 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (94) 
(94) 

184,465 
184,465 

184.371 

(184.919) 
(184,919) 

(548) 

_ 
$ . ^548, 

The notes to the tinancial statemenls are an integral part of this statement. 

Schedule 4 
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St. James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

December 31.2010 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances 

for uncollectibles) 
Due from olher funds 
Tolal asseis 

Liabilities and fund balance 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll deductions and 

withholdings payable 
Deferred revenues 
Due to olher funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for: 

Debt service 
Unreserved 

Total fund balances 
Total liabilities and fund balance 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 

$10,199,444 
7.232,094 

8,515,397 
279.736 

$26,226,671 

$ 984,319 

184,729 
139,170 
275,600 

1,583,818 

-
24.642.853 
24.642,853 

$26,226,671 

Debt 
Service 
Funds 

$ 313,615 
1,909,099 

1,245,993 
-

$ 3.468.707 

$ 39,536 

-
-

100 
39.636 

3,429,071 
-

3,429.071 
$ 3.468.707 

Capital 
Projecls 
Funds 

$ 850,265 
1,300,057 

311,083 
24 

$2,461,429 

$ 119,041 

-
-

564.464 
683.505 

-
1,777,924 
1,777,924 

$2,461,429 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

$11,363,324 
10,441,250 

10.072.473 
279.760 

$32,156,807 

$ 1,142.896 

184.729 
139,170 
840,164 

2.306,959 

3,429,071 
26,420,777 
29.849.848 

$32,156,807 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Schedule 5 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances 
Nonmajor Govemmental Funds 

For the year ended December 31, 2010 

Speciaf 
Revenue 

Funds 

$ 7.000,559 

4,566,498 

Revenues 
Taxes: 

Property 
Voluntary payments in lieu of taxes 
Sates and use 
Alcoholic beverages (beer) 
Licenses and pennits 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines and forteits 
Charges for services 
Interest 
In-kind contributions 
Otiier 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Cun^enl: 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Public housing 
Public transportation 

Heatth and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic deveiopmenl and assistance 

In-kind expenses 
Debt sen/ice: 

Principal 
Interest and tiscal charges 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Bond proceeds 
Operating transfers out 
Bond issuance costs 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other tinancing sources 
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balance. t>eginnjng of year 
Equity transfer in/(out) 
Fund balance, end of year 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

Schedule 6 

Debt 
Sen/Ice 
Funds 

Total 
Capital Nonmaior 
Projects Governmental 
Funds Funds 

$ 1,290,488 $ 8,291,047 

4,566,498 

4,049,313 
366.037 

82,496 
263,029 

1.236.381 
109,055 
556.758 
695,911 

18.926.037 

2,287.799 
2,047,284 

478,380 
2,071.495 

840.506 

3.164,944 
2.142,480 
1,524,413 

556.758 

27,780 

2.062.064 
17.203.903 

1,722.134 

3.474.203 

(602.797) 

2,871.406 

4.593.540 

20.049,313 

$24,642,853 

22,910 

1,313.398 

45,813 

-

-

1,114.000 
336.756 

1,496,569 

(183,171) 

257,113 
2.000.000 

(2,000.000) 
(23,868) 
233,245 

50.074 

3,378,997 

S 3.429.071 

1,115,305 
3,000,023 

17,696 

4.133.024 

197,835 

630,379 
98.920 

-

184 

3.2S6.333 
4,183.651 

(50.627) 

48,173 

48,173 

(2.454) 

1,780,378 

$ 1.777.924 

5,164,618 
3,366,060 

82,496 
263,029 

1,236,381 
149,661 
556,758 
695,911 

24,372,459 

2,531,447 
2,047.284 
1,108,759 
2.170.415 

840,506 

3,164,944 
2,142,664 
1,524,413 

556,758 

1,141,780 
336,756 

5.318,397 
22.884,123 

1,488.336 

3.779,489 
2,000.000 

(2,602,797) 
(23,868) 

3.152,824 

4,641.160 

25,206,688 

S29.849.848 
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues derived from taxes or other dedicated 
revenue sources. They are usually required by statute, charter provision, or local ordinance to finance 
particular functions or activities ot government. The Parish maintains the following special revenue funds: 

Solid Waste Disposal Fund 

The Solid Waste Disposal Fund accounts for the operation of solid waste management and disposal. 
Financing is provided by one quarter of one per cent sales lax imposed parishwide and user fees charged to 
the Parish residents. 

Fire Protection District No. 2 Maintenance Fund 

The Fire Protection Districi No. 2 Maintenance Fund accounts for the operation, maintenance and/or 
construction of the waler distribution system within the district. Financing is provided by property taxes. 

Enhanced 911 System {Maintenance Fund 

The Enhanced 911 System Maintenance Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of an enhanced 
911 emergency telephone system. Financing is provided by property taxes and emergency telephone 
service charges. 

Courthouse, Jail and Public Buildings Maintenance Fund 

The Courthouse, Jail and Public Buildings Mainlenance Fund accounts for tiie operation and maintenance of 
the public buildings in the Parish. Financing is provided by property taxes and state revenue sharing. 

Elderly and Emergency Medical Services Fund 

The Elderly and Emergency Medical Services Fund accounts for the cost of providing care and assistance lo 
the elderly persons of the Parish and the cost of providing health services to the residents of the Parish. 
Financing is provided by one quarter of one per cent sales lax imposed parishwide and transfers from other 
funds. 

Parks and Recreation Fund 

The Parks and Recreation Fund accounts for the cost of providing recreational facilities throughout the 
Parish. Financing is provided by one quarter of one per cent sales tax imposed parishwide and property 
taxes. 

Gramercy Recreation District Fund 

The Gramercy Recreation District Fund accounts for the costs incurred by the district for providing 
recreational facilities within the corporate limits of the Town of Gramercy. Financing is provided by property 
taxes, state revenue sharing, and self-generated revenues. 

Parish Library Fund 

The Parish Library Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the St. James Parish Library. 
Financing is provided by property taxes, federal grants, and state revenue sharing funds. 
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

Consolidated Road Lighting District No. 3A Fund 

The Consolidated Road Lighting District No. 3A Fund accounts for the operations and mainlenance of street 
lights. Financing is provided by property taxes, voluntary payments in lieu of laxes, and state revenue 
sharing funds. 

St. James Transit System Fund 

The SL James Transit System Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the parishwide 
transportation program. Financing is provided by federal grants, stale grants, bus fares, and transfers from 
other funds. 

Criminal Court Fund 

The Criminal Court Fund accounts for tiie expendilures attributable to the Twenty-Third Judicial District 
Court. Financing is provided by fines and forteitures imposed by the district courts. The district is comprised 
of the parishes of St. James. Ascension, and Assumption. Only St. James Parish is reported in these 
statements. 

Title Ul-B Medicare Improvement for Patients and Providers Act (MtPPA) 

The MIPPA supports outreach and directs assistance towards Medicare beneficiaries. Funding is provided by 
the United Stales Departmeni of (Health and Human Services and is passed through the Governor's Office of 
Eiderty Affairs. 

Supplemental Senior Center Fund 

The Louisiana Legislature appropnated additional money to be used to supplement the primary slate grant 
for senior centers. The funds are distributed by the Governor's Office of Elderiy Affairs. The money received 
is used to supplement the cost of meals for tiie elderly. 

Audit Fund 

The Audit Fund accounts for funds provided by the Govemor's Office of Elderiy Affairs that are restricted to 
use as a supplement to pay for the cost of having an annual audit of the Parish's financial statements. Audit 
expenditures are charged to this fund up to the amount of the GOEA subsidy. 

Title lll-C-2 Home Delivered Meals Fund 

The Title lll-C-2 Home Delivered Meals Fund accounts for the expenditures to deliver meals to those citizens 
who are unable to attend any one of the senior citizens' centers. Funding is provided by the United States 
Departmeni of Health and Human Services and is passed through the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs 
and trom contributions received on ttie meals. 

Title lll-C-1 Congregate Meals Fund 

The Title lll-C-1 Congregate Meats Fund represents cost associated with feeding the elderiy citizens at tiie 
four senior citizens' centers located throughout the Parish. Funding is provided by tiie United Stales 
Department of Health and Human Sen/ices and is passed through the Govemor's Office of Elderiy Affairs 
and from contributions received on the meals. 
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

(Continued) 

Title lll-B Supportive Services Fund 
The Title Ill-B Supportive Sen îces Fund is used to pay for the administration of programs for the elderly. 
Funding is provided by the United States Department of Health and Human Sennces and is passed through 
tiie Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. 

Title lll-C-1 Area Agency Administration Fund 

The Titie lll-C-1 Area Agency Administration Fund is used to account for a portion of ttie costs of 
administrating the Parish's special programs for the aging. The Govemor's Office of Elderiy Affairs provides 
the Parish with funds to help pay for the costs of administering these programs. 

Title ill-D Preventive Health Fund 

The Title Ill-D Fund accounts for funds used for wellness, which include disease prevention and health 
promotion activities. 

Title lll-E NFCSP Fund (Caregiver) 

The Title lll-E Fund accounts for funds relating to the National Family Caregiver Support program. The 
program is designed to provide mutt'ifaceted systems of support services for family caregivers and for 
grandparents or older individuals who are relative caregivers. The program targets older, low-income 
individuals. Specific types of services that can be provided by this program include: Adult Day Care, Adult 
Health Care, Material Aid. Case Management, Personal Care, Counseling, Support Groups, Respite Care, 
Sitter Senrice, Infonnation, and Assistance. Eligible participants include (1) adult family members, or another 
adult person, who provides uncompensated in-home and community care to an older person, who needs 
supportive services or (2) grandparents, or a person 60 years of age or older, who is related to a child by 
blood or mamage and (1) lives wilh the child. (2) is the primary caregiver, and (3) has a legal relationship to 
the child or is raising the child informally. 

Community Servfces Block Grant Fund 

The Community Senrices Block Grant (CSBG) Fund accounts for the outreach and housing programs 
administered by the Parish Department of Human Resources. Funding is provided by the United States 
Department of Health and Human Servioes and is passed through the Louisiana Department of Lat>or. 

Coastal Impact Assistance Program Fund 

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program Fund received funding from the U.S. Department of the Interior, 
Minerals Management Service, for the purchase of existing wetiands. The wetlands will be used in a 
Wetlands Consen/ation and Presen/alion project to protect habitat, prohibit wetlands destruction, and aid in 
the restoration of the Parish's and State's coastal wetiands area. 

Area Agency on Aging - Parish Council on Aging Fund 

The Area Agency on Aging - Parish Council on Aging Fund accounts for any expenditure associated with the 
feeding program for the elderly. Funding is provided by the Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs. 
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

Area Agency on Aging - Nutritional Services Incentive Program Fund 

The Nutritional Services Incentive Program Fund is used to account tor the administration ot NSIP funds 
provided by the Administration on Aging. U.S. Department of Health and Human Sen/ices. The funds are 
passed through to the Parish by the Govemor's Office of Elderiy Affairs. The funds are distributed lo the 
Parish based on how many elderly meals were served in the previous year in relation to the total meals 
sen/ed statewide. The Parish uses the funds to supplement the cost of providing congregate and home-
delivered meals to the elderiy in the Parish. 

Weatherizatlon and Energy Assistance Fund 

The Weatherizatlon and Energy Assistance programs are funded by ttie United States Department of Energy 
and passed through the Louisiana Department of Urban and Community Affairs. These funds account for 
the labor and materials to weatherize homes. 

Senior Citizens Activities Fund 

The Senior Citizens Activities Fund accounts for the operation of the elderly handicrafts projects. Funds are 
generated from the sales of handicrafts. 

Senior Center Fund 

The Senior Center Fund is used to help subsidize the cost for meals at ttie senior citizens' centers. Funding 
is provided by the Govemor's Office of Elderly Affairs. 

Head Start Program Fund 

The Head Start Program Fund accounts for the operations and maintenance of five educational centers. 
Funding is provided by the United Stales Departmeni of Heatth and Human Services. 

Head Start Activity Fund 

The Head Start Activity Fund accounts for monies raised by the families of the Head Start children for the 
purpose of providing additional activities for the children such as field tilps and graduation parties. 

Emergency Food and Shelter Fund 

The Emergency Food and Shelter Fund is used to provide emergency food vouchers lo the needy families in 
the Parish. United Way provides the funding. 

Parishwide Drainage Maintenance Fund 

The Parishwide Drainage Maintenance Fund accounts for the operations and maintenance of all Parish 
drainage projects. Major means of financing is provided by property taxes and state revenue sharing. 

Public Safety Fund 

The Public Safety Fund accounts for the payment of expenditures and capilal outlays for the six volunteer fire 
departments and the cost of providing heatth sen/ices to the residents of the parish. Financing is provided by 
property taxes. 
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
(Continued) 

St. James Youth Roc Program Fund 

The Youth Roc Program Fund helps disadvantaged youth ages 16-24 engage in developmental program 
activities. Funds are provided by the United Stales Department of Labor's national Emergency Grant and the 
Louisiana Departmeni of Labor, Office of Woridorce Development. 

Strategic Prevention Framework Fund 

The Strategic Prevention Framework Fund is funded by a grant from the U.S. Department of Healtti and 
Human Sen/ices through the Stale of Louisiana's Strategk; Prevention Framework State Incentive Grant 
(SPF-SIG). The goals of the SPF-SIG grant are lo: 

• Prevent the onset and reduce the progression of substance abuse, including childhood and 
underage drinking 

• Reduce substance abuse related problems in communities, and 
• Build prevention capacity and infrastructure at the State and community levels 

Corps Network Grant Fund 

The Corps Network Grant engages youth and young adults ages 16 - 25 in developmental sendees including 
educational opportunities, career preparation and tiie opportunity to invest in their communities. Funds are 
provided by the United States Department of Labor's National Emergency Grant and the Louisiana 
Departinenl of Labor, Office of Workforce Development. 

Rhfer Parish Youth Build Fund 

The River Parish Youth Build helps low-income youth and young adults ages 16 - 24 wori« toward their GED 
or high school diploma while learning job skills by repairing and building affordable housing for homeless and 
low-income people. Funds are provided by the United States Department of Labor's National Emergency 
Grant and the Louisiana Department of Labor, Office of Workforce Development. 

Wetlands Mitigation Grant Fund 

The Wetlands Mitigation Fund is used to provide for the purchase, maintenance, and restoration of wetlands 
for future use as mitigation areas. Funding is from the Louisiana Capitat Outlay Program. 
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St. James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31.2010 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalenls 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for 

uncollectibles) 
Due from ottier funds 
Total asseis 

Liabilities and fund balance 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll deductions and 

wittiholdings payable 
Deferred revenues 
Due lo ottier funds 

Tolal liabilities 
Fund balance 

Unreserved - undesignated 
Total liabilities and fund balance 

$ 

T 

$ 

J= 

Solid 
Waste 

Disposal 

1,433,624 
679,068 

330,411 
61,541 

2,504,644 

148.360 

11.809 
-
-

160,169 

2.344.475 
2.504.644 

Fire 
Protection 

District No.2 
Maintenance 

$ 46,719 
208.846 

237,532 
-

$ 493,097 

$ 9,456 

9.625 
-
-

19.081 

474,016 
$ 493,097 

Enhanced 
911 System 
Maintenance 

$ 298.359 
553.977 

581.671 
-

$ 1.434,007 

$ 25.230 

14,394 
-

70 
39,694 

1.394,313 
$ 1.434,007 

Courthouse, 
Jail and 
Public 

Buildings 
Mainlenance 

$ 1.331,443 
1,106,975 

1,837,886 
206,964 

$ 4.483,268 

' 
$ 200.984 

24.974 
-
-

225,958 

4.257.310 
$ 4.483,268 

The notes to the tinancial statements are an integral part of ttiis statement. 
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Elderiy & 
Emergency 

Medical 
Sen/ices 

$ 257,445 

301,846 
5,731 

$ 665,022 

$ 14.470 

24,604 

39,074 

525.948 
$ 565.022 

Paries and 
Recreation 

$ 638.832 
940,677 

398.775 

$1,978,284 

$ 65,044 

18.803 

83.847 

1,894.437 
$1,978,284 

Gramercy 
Recreation 

District 

$ 57,764 

187,795 

$ 245,559 

$ 6,028 

6,028 

239,531 
$ 245.559 

Parish 
Library 

$2,686,257 
321,485 

1,139.886 

$4,147,628 

$ 60,850 

18,179 

79,029 

4.068.599 
$4,147,628 

Consolidated 
Road Ughting 
District No. 3A 

$ 531,944 
656.549 

413.052 

$ 

$ 

"$" 

1,601.545 

119.151 

4,657 

123,808 

1,477,737 
1,601,545 

St. James 
Transit 
System 

$ 113.025 

320,582 

$ 433,607 

$ 25,464 

14,633 

32.079 
72.176 

361,431 
$ 433,607 
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St. James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31,2010 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for 

uncollectibles) 
Due from other funds 
Tolal assets 

Liabilities and fund balance 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll deductions and 

withholdings payable 
Deferred revenues 
Due lo otiier funds 

Tolal liabilities 
Fund balance 

Unresen/ed - undesignated 
Total liabilities and fund balance 

Criminal 
Court 

$ 278,668 
102,038 

41.508 
. 

$ 422.214 

$ 30.450 

14.520 
-

46,857 
91.827 

330,387 
$ 422.214 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

MIPPA 

318 
-

(318) 
-
-

• 

-
-
-
-

-
-

Supplemental 
Senior 
Center 

$ 
-

-
-

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
. 

-
$ 

Audit 

$ (791) 
-

791 
-

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-

-
$ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statemeni. 
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TItielll 
C-2 C-1 B C-1 D E 

Home Delivered Congregate Supportive Area Agency Preventive NFCSP 
Meals Meals Sen/ices Administration Health (Caregiver) 

$ 1.298 $ 1.197 $ 10.049 $ (4,521) $ (621) $ (1,884) 

9,292 4.890 4,377 7.459 1,123 3.690 

90 

$ 10,590 $ 6.087 $14,426 $ 2.938 $ 502 $ 1.806 

$ 10.590 $ 6,087 $ 14.426 $ 2,938 $ 502 $ 1.806 

10,590 6.067 14,426 2.938 502 1.806 

$ 10,590 $ 6,087 $ 14,426 $ 2,938 $ 502 _$ 1̂ 806 



SL James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2010 

Area Agency on Aging 
Community Nutritional 

Sen/ices Coastal Impact Parish Sen/ices 
Block Assistance Council Incentive 
Grant Program on Aging Program 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalenls 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for 

uncollectibles) 
Due from ottier funds 
Tolal assets 

Uabilities and fund balance 
Uabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll deductions and 

withholdings payable 
Defened revenues 
Due to otiier funds 

Total liabilities 
Fund balance 

Unresen/ed - undesignated 
Tolal liabilities and fund balance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

19,777 
-

5,734 
-

25.511 

5,370 

-
37 

20,104 
25,511 

-
25.511 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,300 
-

-
-

1.300 

-

-
-

500 
500 

800 
1.300 

$ 20,083 
-

• 
. 

$ 20.083 

$ 

-
20,083 

-
20,083 

-
$ 20.083 

$ 10,411 
-

• 
-

$ 10,411 

$ 

-
10,411 

-
10.411 

-
$ 10,411 

The notes lo the tinancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Weatherization 

$ 17.634 

36,471 

$ 54.105 

$ 16.038 

24,540 
13,527 
54,105 

. 
$ 54,105 

Energy 
Assistance 

$ 122,229 

26,633 

$148,862 

$ 15.056 

63,806 
70,000 

148,862 

$ 148,862 

Senior 
Citizens 

Activities 

$ 24,078 

$ 24.078 

$ 

-

24.078 
$ 24.078 

$ 

$ 

— 

_£. 

Senior 
Center 

Fund 

2,558 

2,558 

2,558 

2,558 

2.558 

Head Start 
Program 

$ 1,166 

17,508 
5.000 

$ 23,674 

$ 5,361 

11,290 
5,000 
2,023 

23,674 

$ 23,674 

H€ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

lad Start 
\ctivtlv 

12,941 

12,941 

2.806 

5.000 
7.806 

5,135 
12.941 
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St James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31,2010 

Emergency Parishwide St. James 
Food and Drainage Public Youtti 
Shelter Maintenance Safety Roc Program 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for 

uncollectibles) 
Due from ottier funds 
Total assets 

Liabilities and fund balance 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll deductions and 

wittiholdings payable 
Deferred revenues 
Due to ottier funds 

Total liabilities 
Fund balance 

Unresen/ed - undesignated 
Total liabilities and fund balance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— 

$ 

641 
-

-
-

641 

-

-
(359) 

1,000 
641 

-
641 

$1,566,281 
1,226,119 

1,091,841 
-

$ 3,884,241 

$ 87,177 

14.655 
-
-

101,832 

3.782,409 
$ 3,884,241 

$ 679,270 
1,436.360 

1,439,071 
-

$ 3.554.701 

$ 100.673 

-
-
-

100,673 

3,454.028 
$ 3.554.701 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$_ 

4.921 
-

-
-

4.921 

4,392 

-
529 

-
4.921 

-
4,921 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Strategic 
Prevention 
Frameworic 

$ 6.466 

74.095 

$ 80.561 

$ 5.182 

2.586 
8.271 

64,522 
80.561 

. 

$ 80,561 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Corps 
Networic 
Grant 

• 

-

-

-

. 

• 

River Parish 
Youtti 
Build 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

22.844 

1,796 

24,640 

428 

4,294 
19,918 
24.640 

24.640 

Wetiands 
Mitigation 

$ 7,719 

500 
$ 8.219 

$ 

$ 

-

-

8.219 
8.219 

Total 

$10,199,444 
7.232.094 

8.515,397 
279.736 

$26,226,671 

$ 984.319 

184,729 
139,170 
275,600 

1,583.818 

24,642,853 
$26,226,671 
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St James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the year ended December 31, 2010 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales and use 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal 
Slate 
Local 

Fines and forfeits 
Charges for services 
Interest 
In-kind contributions 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General govemment 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Public transportation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 

In-kind expenses 
Debt Sen/ice: 

Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Otiier financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
PrcKeeds from certificates of indebtedness 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other tinancing sources over (under) 
expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Equity transfer in/(out) 
Fund balance, end of year 

Solid 
Waste 

Disposal 

Fire 
Protection 

District 
No.2 

Maintenance 

Enhanced 
911 System 
Mainlenance 

Courthouse, 
Jail, and Public 

Buildings 
Maintenance 

1,522,166 

163,994 
2.25£l.46d 

327,044 

242,222 473.277 

222.764 

552,764 

27,021 

594,453 

401,253 

(63.566) 

1,883.680 

14.623 
116,831 

61 

854,147 
15,199 

39,506 
2.562.553 -

. 

2,396 

51 

2,R3? 

2,484 
245,785 

. 

86.183 

11,142 

227,456 
6.664 

127.418 
632,146 ~ 

. 

50.103 
46.771 

164 

15,916 

98,851 

— ^ j m m r 

1.596,223 

27,780 

623.427 
2.24y,430 

(151,745) 

-

-

327.044 

2.017.431 

$ 2.344,475 $ 

20.000) 
20.66oi 

7,021 

466.995 

474.016 $ 

115,530 

HS,S30 

51.964 

1,342,349 

1,394,313 S 

200.200 

266,266 

48,455 

4,208,855 

4.257.310 

The notes to tiie tinancial statemenls are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Elderiy & 
Emergency 

Medical 
Sen/ices 

$ 
1,522,166 

. 
324 
136 

-
-

436 

982 
1.524,644 

Paries and 
Recreation 

$ 122,839 
1,522,166 

3,238 
-

111 
-

17,706 
11,701 

80,276 
1.ySd,63?" 

Gramercy 
Recreation 

District 

$ 193,591 
-
. 

4,982 
-
-

4,501 
176 

10.582 
213,632 

Parish 
Library 

$ 1,136,672 
-

26,000 
40.417 

128 
2.586 

13,570 
6,753 

37.897 
1,264,023 

Consolidated 
Road Lighting 
District No. 3A 

$ 327.323 
-

96.389 
4,747 

27 
-
-

12,717 

3.869 
445.672 

St. James 
Transit 
System 

$ 
-

768.934 
-

15,520 
-

119,001 
64 

4,755 
908,274 

478,380 

1,512,064 
1.101.622 174,596 866,262 

840,506 

-
1.512,664 

11.980 

366,712 

••• 366.712 

378.692 

147,256 

$ 525.948 

229,503 
1,331,125' 

426,912 

-

426,912 

1,467.525 

$ 1,894,437 

24,687 
199,283 • 

14.549 

-

14,549 

224.982 

$ 239,531 

229,025 

1,695.267 

168.736 

2.000,000 

(23,868) 
1,976.132" 

2.144,868 

1.923.731, 

S 4.068.599 

-
478.366 

(33,308) 

-

(33.308) 

1,511,045 

$ 1.477.737 

330.817 
1,171.323 

(263.049) 

337.000 

33A066 

73,951 

287.480 

S 361,431 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances 

For tiie year ended December 31,2010 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

property 
Sales and use 

Intergovemmental: 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines and forfeits 
Charges for services 
Interesl 
In-kind contributions 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Experiditures: 
Current: 

General govemment 
public safety 
Highways and streets 
sanitation 
Public Iransportation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreatk)n 
Economic development and assistance 

In-kind expenses 
Debt Sen/ice: 

Principal 
interest 

Capital outiay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Ottier financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Proceeds from certificates of indebtedness 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other financing sources over (under) 
expendilures and other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Equity transfer in/(oul) 
Fund balance, end of year 

Criminal 
Court 

27,429 
35,010 

260.443 

1,473 

174.106 
4d6.461 

691.428 

691,428 

(192,967) 

Supplemental 
Senior 

MIPPA Center Audit 

1,645 

(515) 
iyS(T 

1.130 

vmy 

2,100 

1.050 
57r3?r 

2.100 

TTm 

1.050 

79 

7^ 

79 

75T 

271,020 

. 

271.626 

78,053 

252,334 

$ 330,387 $ 

-

. 
-

-

-__ S 

-

1,050) 
1,050) 

-

- $ 

-

_ 
-

-

-

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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c-2 C-1 
Home Delivered Congregate 

Meals Meals 

Titie 
B 

Supportive 
Services 

C-1 
Area Agency 

Administration 

D 
Preventive 

HeaKh 

E 
NFCSP 

(Caregiver) 

15,624 
21.724 

23.400 
5.891 

25,497 
4,242 

7.170 
3.112 

4,847 
1.000 

10,758 
2,865 

18,131 12,867 
42,156 

4,449 4.104 (1,854) (5,422) 
8,26 

86,009 58.437 36,018 14.386 3,993 14,791 

d$,66d 

(so^sao) 

30.530 

36,536 

SS,43V 

(16.279) 

16,279 

16,279 

36.616 

(1,830) 

1.830 

1.830 • 

14.366 

-

-

-

3.993 

-

-

-

14.7d1 

(6,590) 

6.590 

6.590 



St. James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances 

For the year ended December 31,2010 

Area Agency on Aging 
Community 

Sen/ices 
Block 
Grant 

Coastal 
Impact 

Assistance 
Program 

Parish 
Council 

on Aging 

Nutritional 
Services 
Incentive 
Program 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales and use 

Intergovemmental: 
Federal 
Stale 
Local 

Fines and forfeits 
Charges for services 
Interest 
In-kind contributions 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General govemment 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Public transportation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 

In-kind expenses 
Debt Service: 

Principal 
Interesl 

Capital outlay 
Total expendilures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other tinancing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Proceeds from certificates of Indebtedness 
Operating transfers oul 

Total olher financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other financing sources over (under) 
expenditures and other tinancing uses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Equity transfer in/(out) 
Fund balance, end of year 

252,228 42,921 

6.997 
25^.225 

37,500 

750 3.579 
46.566 

259,225 19,500 24,979 

259,225 l ^ I t ^ "507^ 

18,750 

(18.750) 
<16:756} 

21,521 

21.521) 

800 

800 

The notes to tiie financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Senior Senior 
Energy Citizens Center Head Start Head Start 

Weatherization Assistance Activities Fund Program Activity 

146,246 338.707 

(16,043) 

126263 336,767 

-

13 

46,261 
46.274 

26.967 

13.060 
46,627 

1,482,895 

8,006 

3 
391.374 

12.385 
1,864.663 -

-

6 

9,460 

6.466-

128,203 338,707 43,867 26,119 

s 

-
-

-

$ 

. 
-

2,407 

21,671 

24,078 $ 

(13.908 
il3,d66 

-

-

1,503,289 21.124 
391,374 

"26.265" 336.767 43,667 26,119 1,664,663 21.124 

2,407 13,908 - (11,658) 

100 

(11.658) 

16,793 

5.135 



SL James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances 

For the year ended Decemt}er 31. 2010 

Emergency 
Food and 
Shelter 

Parishwide 
Drainage 

Maintenance 
Public 
Safely 

St. James 
Youth 

Roc Program 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property 
Safes and use 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Fines and forfeits 
Charges for services 
Interesl 
In-kind contributions 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Cun'ent: 

General government 
Pubiic safely 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Pubik; transportation 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 

In-kind expenses 
Debt Service: 

Principal 
Interesl 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Otiier financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Proceeds from certificates of indebiedness 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other financing sources over (under) 
expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balartce. beginning of year 
Equity transfer in/(out) 
Fund balance, end of year 

12.743 

181 
TT^T" 

12,924 

T^i^T 

$ 1.129.010 $ 1.491,745 $ 

22,530 
18.344 

75 

17,146 

5.352 
1.192.457 

557,684 

53.348 
611 032 

581,425 

581,425 

3,200,984 

12,050 

18,143 

513 
1.522.451 

672.383 

672.363 

850,068 

20,000 

(503.700; 
463766' 

366,368 

3,087,660 

$ 3,782.409 $ 3,454,028 $ 

70.079 

(529) 
69;556 

69,550 

69,550 

The notes to the financial statemenls are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Strategic (Dorps River Parish 
Prevention Network Youth Wetiands 
Framework Grant Build Mitigation Total 

$ - $ - $ - $ 7,000,559 
4,566.498 

197,453 653 346,051 - 4,049.313 
366.037 

15 - - - 82.496 
263,029 

1.236,381 
13 109,055 

44,947 - 120,437 - 556,758 
2.268 - ^̂  141 - 695,911 

244,663 553 ^ ^ ^ S 13 16.926,637 

148 2.287,799 
2.047,284 

478,380 
2.071.495 

040.506 
199.736 - 312.415 - 3.164,944 

2,142.480 
1,524.413 

44,947 - 120,437 - 556,758 

27,780 

2.062.064 
244.683 

-

-

-

-

653 

46,044 

46,044 

46,697 

(46,697) 

312.415 

120,437 

6,010 
433,662 

27,767 

62,468 

62,466 

90,235 

(90.235) 

$ - $ $ 

146 

(135) 

• 

. 
-

(135) 

8.354 

8.219 

• 17,263,663 

1,722.134 

3.474.203 

(602,797) 
2.671,466 

4.593.540 

20.049.313 

$ 24,642.853 
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NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation ot general obligation bonds principal and 
interest from govemmental resources. Revenues for the debt service funds are provided by property taxes, 
sales taxes, and interesl on investments. The Parish maintains the following debt service funds: 

Certificates of Indebtedness Fund 

The Certiticates of Indebtedness Fund accounts for the retirement of $235,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, 
Series 2000, and $500,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2003. The certiticates were issued for 
improvernents to the 911 emergency telephone system, the purchase of transit buses for use in the IHead 
Start Program, and the purchase of land, recreational facilities and equipmenl for the Pansh recreation 
program. Financing is provided from excess revenues of the Enhanced 911 System Maintenance Fund, the 
St. James Parish Transit System Fund, and the Parks and Recreation Fund. This fund also accounts for tiie 
retirement of $123,000 Tax Limited Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2007, and $180,000 of Tax Limited 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2008, both of which were issued to the purchase of fire fighting 
equipment for two volunteer fire departinents. 

Consolidated General Obligation Bonds Fund 

The Consolidated General Obligation Bonds Fund accounts for the property tax levies needed to comply witti 
the interest and principal redemption requirements of the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2004 
issue, the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2005 issue, and the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007 
issue. 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2010 

Consolidated 
General 

Certificates of Obligation 
Indebtedness Bonds Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for 

collectibles) 
Tolal assets 

Liabilities and fund balance 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Resen/ed for debt service 
Unresen/ed - undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total riabitities and fund balance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4,439 

4,439 

100 
100 

4.339 

4,339 

4.439 

$ 309,176 
1.909.099 

1,245,993 
$3,464,268 

$ 39.536 

39.536 

3,424,732 

3,424,732 

$ 3.464,268 

$ 313,615 
1.909,099 

1,245,993 
$ 3.468,707 

$ 39,536 
100 

39,636 

3.429.071 

3,429,071 

$ 3,468,707 

The notes to the tinancial statements are an integral part of this slalement. 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
Combining Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the year ended December 31.2010 

Revenues 
Taxes: 

Property 
Interest 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government: 
Financial administration 

Debt service; 
Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Certificates of 
Indebtedness 

$ -
-
-
-

-

209,000 
24,178 

233,178 

Consolidated 
General 

Obligation 
Bonds 

$1,290,488 
22,910 

-
1,313,398 

45.813 

905.000 
312,578 

1,263,391 

Total 

$1,290,488 
22,910 

-
1,313,398 

45,813 

1,114.000 
336,756 

1,496.569 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expendilures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Bond proceeds 
Operating transfers oul 
Cost of issuance 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
financing sources over (under) 
expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning of year 
Equity transfer out 
Fund balance, end of year 

(233,178) 50,007 (183,171) 

257,113 
2.000,000 

(2,000,000) 
(23,868) 
233.245 

67 

4,272 

$ 4,339 

-

-

50,007 

3,374,725 

$ 3.424.732 

257,113 
2,000,000 

(2,000,000) 
(23,868) 
233,245 

50,074 

3.378,997 

$ 3,429,071 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part to this statement. 
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NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and constnjction of major capital facilities other 
than those financed by proprielary funds and trust funds. The following are the Parish's capital projecls 
funds: 

Parishwide Sewer Construction Fund 

The Parishwide Sewer Consti'uction Fund accounts tor expenditures associated with the proposed 
construction of a parishwide sewer system. The program was financed by the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (75%) and the St. James Parish Council (25%) through the sale of general obligation 
bonds. The program consisted of three phases of which two phases have been completed. Actual 
construction on the third phase has not yet begun. 

LCDBG Road Improvement Fund 

The LCDBG Road Improvement Fund accounts for parishwide road improvem^ts funded with a Louisiana 
Community Deveiopmenl Block Grant. Funding is provided from the State of Louisiana, Division of 
Administration. Office of Community Development. 

LCDBG Sewer Construction Fund 

The LCDBG Sewer Construction Fund is used to account for expenditures associated with the development 
and construction of a community sewerage treatment and disposal system funded with a Louisiana 
Community Development Block Grant. Funding is provided from the State of Louisiana, Division ot 
Administration, Office of Community Development. 

District V Recreation Construction Fund 

The District V Recreation Constnjction Fund accounts for the constmction of a multi-purpose building for the 
District V Recreation District. Funding was provided by the sale of general obligation bonds in the amount of 
$1,700,000. 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Fund 

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Fund accounts for projects that help localized drainage improvements, and 
building retrofitting and hardening. Funding is provided by FEMA through the State of Louisiana, Govemor's 
Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness. 

CDBG Disaster Recovery Fund 

The CDBG Disaster Recovery Fund accounts for projects relating to hurricane disaster recovery. Funding is 
provided from the State of Louisiana. Division of Administration. Office ot Community Development. 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2010 

Parishwide LCDBG LCDBG District V 
Sewer Road Sewer Recreation 

Construction Improvement Construction Constnjction 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Due trom other funds 
Total asseis 

Liabilities and fund balance 
Uabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

$ 150,152 
255,682 
54.781 

24 
$ 460,639 

$ 38,257 

38,257 

422.382 

$ 460,639 

$ 323,802 

$ 323,802 

$ 529 
357,476 
358,005 

(34,203) 

$ 323.802 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

24 

24 

24 
24 

24 

$ 375,382 
1,044,375 

$ 1,419,757 

$ 

-

1,419,757 

$ 1,419,757 

The notes to the financial statemenls are an integral part of this statement. 
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Hazard 
Mitigation 

Grant 
Proqram 

$ 805 

235,376 

$ 236,181 

$ 59,329 
206,864 
266,193 

(30,012) 

$ 236,181 

$ 

A 

$ 

A. 

CDBG 
Disaster 
Recovery 

100 

20,926 

21,026 

20,926 
100 

21,026 

21,026 

Total 

$ 850,265 
1,300,057 

311,083 
24 

$ 2,461,429 

$ 119,041 
564,464 
683,505 

1,777,924 

$ 2,461,429 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projecls Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the year ended December 31,2010 

Revenues: 
Intergovemmental: 

Federal 
State 

Interest 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Public Safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 
Total expendilures 

Excess (deficiency) ot revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other tinancing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) ot revenues and 
Other financing sources over (under) 
expendilures and other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning ot year 
Fund balance, end of year 

Parishwide LCDBG LCDBG 
Sewer Road Sewer 

Construction Improvement Construction 

$ 93,687 
3.000,023 

3,227 

3.096,937 

$ 573,440 $ 

573.440 

630,379 
98,920 

2.998,582 
3,097.502 

(565) 

- • 

-

(565) 

422.947 
$ 422,382 

-

630.379 

(56.939) 

48,173 
-

48,173 

(8.766) 

(25.437) 
$ (34,203) $ 

• 

-

-

-
-

-

The notes to the financial statemenls are an integral part of this statemeni. 
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Districi V 
Recreation 

Construction 

$ 123,000 

14.469 

137,469 

Hazard 
Mitigation 

Grant 
Program 

$ 304.252 

304,252 

CDBG 
Disaster 
Recovery 

$ 20.926 

20,926 

Total 

$ 1,115,305 
3,000.023 

17,696 

4,133,024 

176.909 20.926 197.835 

-
-

184 
123.000 
123,184 

-
-
-

134.751 
311.660 

-
-
-
-

20.926 

630,379 
98.920 

184 
3,256,333 
4,183,651 

14,285 (7,408) (50,627) 

48,173 
-
-

14.285 

1,405,472 
$ 1,419,757 $ 

-
-

(7,408) 

(22.604) 
(30,012) $ 

. 
48,173 

(2.454) 

1,780,378 
- $ 1,777,924 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
Convent, Louisiana 

Schedule of Compensation Paid 
Parish Council Members and Parish President 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

PARISH COUNCIL 

Wilson F. Malbrough, Jr., Chairman $ 13,246 
Jason P. Amato 13,200 
ElwynR. Bocz 13,200 
Kendricks J. Brass 13,200 
James M. Brazan 13,200 
Charles D. Ketchens 13,200 
Ralph A. Patin, Jr. 14,354 
Dale J. Hymel, Jr., Parish President 139.620 

Total $233.220 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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SL James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Schedule of Program Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Contracts and Grants Provided Through the Louisiana Giovemor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) 

For the year ended December 31, 2010 

Revenues: 
intergovernmental: 

GOEA: 

Supportive Services 
Area Agency Administration 
Title III 0 

ARRA Title HID 
Titte 111 E 
MIPPA 
Audit 
Miscellaneous 

Senior Center 
c-1 Congregate Meals 

ARRA Congregate Meals 
C-2 Home Delivered Meals 
ARRA Home Delivered Meals 
Parish Council on Aging 
Nutritional Sen^ices Incentive Program 
Defen-ed revenue 

Program sert'ee fee: 
other 
Sales of meafs 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Meals 
ARRA Meals 
Distributed administrative costs 
Information and Assistance 
Outreach 
other Priority Services 
Recreation 
Med Alert 

ARRA Medication Management 
Group Respite 
Legal assistance 
Other costs 
ARRA other costs 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources <uses); 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) ot revenues 
and other sources over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning of period 

Fund balance, end of period 

Title Ill-B 

For the 6 months ended 

06/30/10 12/31/10 

S 17,873 $11,865 
5,842 4,440 

1,333 1.800 

7.43: 

2.714 

6,190 

1.130 515 
791 

1.05 

(14,49( 

20.95-

67f 

4,37i 
2.52 
1,04; 
2.94 
2,2K 

74* 

(3.34( 

1,25^ 

12,48( 

8,47^ 

8,47' 

S 8.47-

-
1.050 

15.592 

i) 716 

' 44.882 

. 1,425 

-
) 9,550 

7,383 
> 2,040 

8,614 

i 6,645 
7 756 

267 

J) 
1,500 

1 21.668 
881 

) 60.729 

T (15,847) 

8,420 
(1.050) 
7,370 

T (8.477) 

8.477 

r $ 

Total 

$ 29,738 

10,282 
3.133 

2.714 
13.623 

1,645 
791 

2.101 

15.592 

(13,780) 

. 
65.839 

2,100 

-
13.929 
9.904 
3,082 

11,555 
8,914 
1,503 

267 
(3.348) 
1.500 

22.922 
881 

73,209 

(7,370) 

8,420 
(1.050) 
7.370 

-

$ 

C-1 Congregate Meals 

For the 6 monihs ended 

06/30/10 

$ 

14.145 
1.830 

7,43C 
6.095 

29.503 

23,705 
486 

24.191 

5,312 

5,31J 

S S,31£ 

12/31/10 

$ 

12.830 
486 

-

-
-

(6.547) 

-
5.886 

12,655 

32.416 
1,830 

34,246 

(21.591) 

16,279 

-
16.279 

(5.312) 

5.312 

$ 

Total 

$ 

26.975 
2,316 

-
-
-

(6.547) 

7,433 

11,981 
42,158 

56.121 
2.316 

58.437 

(16,279) 

16.279 

. 
16,279 

-

$ 

The notes to ttie financial siatements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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C-2 Home Delivered Meals 
For the 6 months ended 
06/30/10 12/31/10 Total 

Senior Center 
For the 6 months ended 
06/30/10 12/31/10 

Parish Council on Aging 

Total 
For (he 6 montrts ended 
06/30/10 12^1/10 Tolal 

31,684 54,325 

18,621 17,803 36.424 
771 153 924 

(5.534) (5,534) 

13,059 13.908 

8,225 - 8.225 16.391 
7,503 7,937 15.440 -

35.120 20,359 55,479 29,450 10,577 

26.967 

$ 3.1 

4,780 

S 3; 

4.780 

(3.331) (3,331) 

16,391 20.737 

10,310 18,750 29.060 

(19.987) (19.987) 

20.737 

31,531 53,554 85.085 21.519 
153 771 924 

40.027 39.487 (1.237) 38^50 

26,119 12,056 (4.396) 7.1 

4.396) 19,500 

3.436 (33.966) (30.530) 7,931 5,977 13.908 15,591 3.159 18,750 

30.530 30,530 

-
. 

3.436 

$ 3.436 

-
30,530 

(3,436) 

3.436 

$ $ 

-
30,530 

-

-
-

7.931 

$ 7.931 

(13.908) 
(13.908) 

(7.931) 

7,931 

$ 

(13.908) 
(13,908) 

$ 

15,591 

$ 15,591 

(18.750) 
(18.750) 

(15.591) 

15.591 

$ 

(18.750) 
(18.750) 

S 
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SL James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Schedule of Program Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Contracts and Grants Provided Through the Louisiana Govemoi's OfTice of Eiderty Affairs (GOEA) 

For the year ended December 31,2010 

Nutritional Services Incentive Program 
For the 6 rrwnths ended 
06/30/10 12/31/10 Total Totals 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

GOEA: 
Supportive Services 
Area Agency Administration 
Title tu D 
ARRA Tide III D 
Title III E 
MtPPA 
Audtt 
Miscellaneous 
Senior Center 
C'1 Congregate Meals 
ARRA Congregate Meals 
C-2 Home Delivered Meals 
ARRA Home Delivered Meals 
Parish Council on Aging 
Nutritional Sen/ices Incentive Program 
Deferred revenue 

Program senrice fee: 
other 
Sales of meals 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Meats 
ARRA Meals 
Distributed administrative costs 
Information and Assistance 
Outreach 
Other Priority Senrices 
Recreation 
Med Alert 
ARRA Metfication Management 
Group Respite 
Legal assistance 
Otfier costs 
ARRA Other costs 

Total expenditures 

Excess (derciency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

$ 

32,265 

-
4,423 

-
36,683 

9.500 

9,500 

$ 

10.65€ 

$ 

42,921 
(844) (844) 

9,812 

15.47S 

15.47S 

4.423 

-
48,500 

24.979 

24,979 

$ 33.398 
10,282 
3,133 
2,714 

18,403 
1.645 

791 
2,101 

26.967 
26,975 
2,316 

36,424 
924 

29,060 
42,921 

(20,651) 

43.429 
27.421 

288,253 

202.064 
3,240 

13,929 
9,904 
3.082 

11.555 
8.914 
t,503 

267 
4.832 
1.500 

26.582 
881 

288.253 

27,188 (5.667) 21.521 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Total other financrtg sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
ar)d other sources over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning of period 

Fund balance, end of period 

• 

-

27,188 

-

$ 27,188 

(21.521) 
(21,521) 

(27.188) 

27.188 

S 

(21,521) 
(21,521) 

$ 

— 

_i 

55.229 
(55.229) 

-

. 

-

f^e notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statemeni 
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St. James Parish 
Schedule of Program Expenditures - Budget vs. Actual 

Contracts and Grants Provided Through the Louisiana Governor's Ottice of Elderiy Affairs (GOEA) 
For the year ended December 31,2010 

Title \\\ B - Supportive Services 
Distributed administrative costs 
Information and assistance 
Legal assistance 
Outreach 
Other priority sen/ices 
Recreation 
Med alert 
Public education 

Total 

Title 111 C - Area Agency Administration 
Distributed administrative costs 
Other professional tees 
Office supplies 
Outreach 

Total 

Title 111 D - Preventive Health 
Medication managemenl 
Wellness 
ARRA Medication managemenl 
ARRA Wellness 
Total 

Title 111 E - Caregiver 
Public education 
Group respite 
Material aid 
Program support 

Total 

Supplemental Senior Center 
Congregate meals 
Home delivered meals 

Total 

Total Title HI B Fund 

Budget 

$ 
9,000 
1,500 
1,500 

10.300 
7,900 
1,200 
900 

32,300 

12,600 
800 
200 

1,600 
15,200 

900 
2,500 
600 

1.800 
5,800 

. 

-
700 

16.300 
17.000 

1,500 
1.700 
3,200 

$ 73,500 

Actual 

$ 
9,904 
1.500 
1,652 

11,555 
8.914 
1,503 
990 

36,018 

13.929 
791 
157 

1,430 
16,307 

122 
2,723 
267 
881 

3,993 

109 
(3.348) 
747 

17.283 
14,791 

1,000 
1,100 
2.100 

$ 73.209 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 
(904) 

-
(152) 

(1.255) 
(1.014) 
(303) 
(90) 

(3,718). 

(1.329) 
9 
43 
170 

(1,107) 

778 
(223) 
333 
919 

1.807 

(109) 
3,348 

(47) 
(983) 
2,209 

500 
600 

1,100 

$ 291 

The notes to the tinancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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St. James Parish 
Schedule ot Program Expenditures - Budget vs. Actual 

Contracts and Grants Provided Through the Louisiana Govemor's Ottice of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) 
For the year ended December 31,2010 

Title Ml C-1 Congregate Meals 
Congregate meals 
ARRA Cong meals 

Total 

Title 111 C-2 Home Delivered Meals 
Home delivered meals 
ARRA Home del meals 

Tolal 

Senior Center 
Congregate meals 
Home delivered meals 

Total 

Parish Council on Aging 
Congregate meals 
Home delivered meals 
Miscellaneous 
Group Respite 

Tolal 

Nutritional Sen/ices Incentive Program 
Congregate meals 
Home delivered meals 

Total 

1 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

JL 

3udget 

57.300 
2,300 

59.600 

81,800 
900 

82,700 

10,400 
15.700 
26,100 

3.300 
4,400 
3.700 
8,200 

19.600 

6,400 
18,600 
25.000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-L 

Actual 

56,121 
2.316 

58,437 

85,085 
924 

86,009 

10,448 
15,671 
26,119 

3,264 
4,396 
3,660 
8,180 

19,500 

6.417 
18,562 
24.979 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unf 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

J_ 

avorable) 

1,179 
(16) 

1,163 

(3.285) 
(24) 

(3.309) 

(48) 
29 

(19) 

36 
4 

40 
20 

100 

(17) 
38 
21 

The notes to the financial statemenls are an integral part ot this statement. 
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



i j 9 i ? l l Postlethwaite 
^ 2 K I & Netterville 

A Prof«jsional Accouniing Corporolion 
Associated OHicei in Principol Cities of the United Slatos 

wv/w. pncpo. com 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the President and Members 
St. James Parish Council 
Convent, Louisiana 

We have audited the tinancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of St. James Parish, State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2010, which collectively comprise St. James Parish's basic financial statements. 
and have issued our report thereon dated July 5, 2011. Our report includes a reference lo other 
auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing slandards generally accepted in the 
United States ot America and the standards applicable to financiai audits contained in Govemment 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audil, we considered Si. James Parish. State of Louisiana's 
intemal control over financiai reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financiai statements, bul not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of St. James Parish, State of Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
St. James Parish. Stale of Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described 
in the preceding paragraph and was not designed lo identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
financiai reporting that might be significant deficiencies or maierial weaknesses and therefore. 
there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses 
have been identified. However, as described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs, we Identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financiai reporting that 
we consider to be material weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider lo be significant 
deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal controt exists when fhe design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected cn a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs lo be material weaknesses (items 
2010-1 and 2010-2). 
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A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in intemai control that is 
less severe Ihan a material weakness, yel important enough lo merit attention by those charged 
wilh governance. .We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Costs to be significant deficiencies (item 2010-3). 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether St. James Parish, Stale of Louisiana's 
financial statements are free of maierial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financiai statement amounis. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

SL James Parish, State of Louisiana's response to the findings identified in our audit is described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit St. James 
Parish, Stale of Louisiana's response and. accordingly, we express no opinion on il. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the managemenl of St. James Parish, 
others within the organization. State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Ottice. and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended lo be and should noi be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513. this report 
is distributed by the Legislalive Auditor as a public document. 

•^ri&^/fj^^ • j k j t ^ J L 

Donaldsonville, Louisiana 
July 5. 2011 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD 
HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPUANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the President and Members 
St. James Parish Council 
Convent, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited St. James Parish, Stale of Louisiana's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement \haX could have a direct 
and material effect on each of St. James Parish, State of Louisiana's major federal programs for the 
year ended December 31. 2010. St. James Parish, State of Louisiana's major federal programs are 
ideniified in the summary of auditors' results seciion of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of St. James Parish, Stale of 
Louisiana's management. Our responsibifity is to express an opinion on St. James Parish, State of 
Louisiana's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with audiling slandards generally accepted in 
the United Stales of America; the slandards applicable to financial audiis contained in Govemment 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Stales; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those slandards and OMB 
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred lo above that could have 
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audif includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about St. James Parish, Stale of Louisiana's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit 
does not provide a legal determination of St. James Parish, Stale of Louisiana's compliance with 
those requirements. 

In our opinion, St. James Parish. State of Louisiana, complied, in all material respects, with the 
requirements referred lo above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010. However, the results of our audifing 
procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be 
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2010-4, 2010-5, 2010-6, and 2010-7. 
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internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of St. James Parish. State of Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we 
considered St. James Parish, Stale of Louisiana's intemal control over compliance with the 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures for the purpose ot expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report 
on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, bul not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of St. James Parish, Stale of Louisiana's internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normciJ course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, such 
as that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance wilh a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and correcied, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or maierial weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider lo be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that we considered to be significant deficiencies as described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2010-4. A significant deficiency in Internal control 
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In internal control over compliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

SL James Parish, State ot Louisiana's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. We did not audit St. James Parish, State 
of Louisiana's responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses. 

This report is intended solely for the information of the management of SL James Parish, others 
within the organization. Stale of Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Office, and federal awarding agencies 
and pass-through entities and is not intended lo be and should not be used by anyone olher than 
these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed 
by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

£.fiMtf,M>Ĵ  ""jjd^^^ 
Donaldsonville, Louisiana 
July 5, 2011 
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St. James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass'Through Grantor Name/ 
Program Title 

United Slates Departmeni of Agriculture 
Direct program - Rural Development - Rural Housing 

Preservation Grant 
Passed through Louisiana Departmeni of Education 

School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 

Total United Slates Departmeni of Agriculture 

United Stales Department of Commerce 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Natural Resources 

Coastal Zone Management 
Direct Program - Title H, Seciion 209, Economic Adjustment 

Assistance - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 
Total United Slates Department of Ckimmerce 

United States Department ot Energy 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Natural Resources 

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 
Subrecipient of St John the Baptist Parish 

Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009- Weatherization 

Assistance for Low-Income Persons 
Tola! United Slates Department of Energy 

United States Environmental Protection Aaencv 
Subrecipient of the University of New Orleans Research and 

Technology Foundation - Lake Pontchartrain Basin 
Restoration Program - Wetland Wastewater Assimilation 

Subrecipient of the University of New Orleans Research and 
Technology Foundation - Lake Pontchartrain Basin 
Restoration Program - Sewer Collection - U.S. Highway 61 

Total United States Environmental Protection Agency 

CFDA 
Number 

10.433 

10.553 
10.555 

11.419 

11.307 

81.128 

81.042 

81.042 

Pass-Through Enlity 
Identifying Number 

RD-1944-N 

None 
None 

2515-10-08 

08-79-73001 

EEA-1045 

None 

None 

Federal 
Expenditures 

S 106,992 

20,905 
30.782 

158.679 

26.858 

309.358 
336,216 

146.000 

18,884 

109,319 
274,203 

66.606 

66.202 

58544-S3 

58547-S4 

52,510 

38,870 

91,380 
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St. James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Grantor Name/ 
Program Title 

United Slates Department of Health and Human Services 
Passed through Louisiana Govemor's Office of 

Elderly Affairs - Special Programs for the Aging 
Title 111 - Part B Grant for Supportive Sen/ices and Senior Centers 
Title 111 • Part C for Nutrition Services (Area Agency Administration) 
Title lll-C-1 
Title lll-C-1 - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 
Title lll-C-2 
Title lll-C-2 - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 
Title Ill-D 
Title III-D - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 
Title lll-E 
Nutrition Sen/ices Incentive Program 

MIPPA - AAA 
MIPPA - AAA 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Health and 
Hospitals - Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 

Passed through LouisJana Department of Social Services 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 

Subreceipient of Louisiana Association of Community Action 
Partnerships, Inc. - Low Income Home Energy /^sislance 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Labor -
Community Services Block Grant 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Labor -
Community Sen îces Block Grant - American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act 2009 

Direct program - Administration for Children, Youth, 
and Families - Head Start 

Direct program - Administration for Children, Youth, 
and Families • Head Start - American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act 2009 

Total United States Deparlment of Health 
and Human Sen/ices 

CFDA Pass-Through Entity Federal 
Number Identifying Number Expenditures 

93.044 
93.045 
93.045 
93,707 
93.045 
93.705 
93.043 
93.725 
93.052 
93.053 

93./ /y 
93.071 

93.243 

93.558 

93.568 

93.569 

93.710 

93.600 

93.708 

674884/691529 
674884/691529 
674884/691529 

677529 
674884/691529 

677529 
674884/691629 

None 
6748R4/691529 
674884/691529 

HHSCMS 
01YCMS030350/01 

HHSAOA09AALAMIPP 

CFMS #655716/54522 

G-0802LATANF 

None 

2010P0040/2011P0040 

2009P0040(ARRA) 

06CH0176/29-30 

06SE0176/01 _ 

31,200 
10,604 
21,084 

2.316 
14,700 

924 
2,133 
1,148 

10,758 
46,500 

233 
897 

199,736 

14,638 

338,707 

105.163 

154,062 

1.454,703 

39,438 

2.448,944 
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S t James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Grantor Name/ 
Program Title 

United Slates Department of Homeland Securitv 
Passed through United Way of America 

Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program 
Passed through Louisiana Govemor's Office of 

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 
Disaster Assistance Program 

Passed through Louisiana Govemor's Office of 
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program - Convent Water Plant 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program - Community Safe Rooms 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program - Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Buffer Zone Protection Plan Grant 
Emergency Management Pertormance Grant 
Emergency Management Performance Grant 
Emergency Management Performance Grant 

Gramercy Water Plant 
Courthouse Annex 
EOC 
St. James Hospital 
Grand Point Drainage 
Redwood Lane Drainage 
Magnolia Heights Drainage 

CFDA 
Number 

97.024 

97.036 

Pass-Through Entity 
Identifying Number 

FY2010 28-3684-00 

1786 

97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.078 
97.042 
97.042 
97.067 

1603-093-0005 
1603-093-0006 

1603n-093-0007 
1603n-093-0008 
1603n-093-0009 
1603n-093-0010 
1603n-093-0011 
1603n-093-0012 
1603n-093-0015 
1603n-093-0016 

None 
2009-EP-E9-0004 
2010-EP-EO-0058 
2008-EM-E8-0047 

Federal 
Expenditures 

12,924 

27,810 

25,961 
30.180 
56,700 
65,470 

792 
27,100 
20.305 
23.600 

123,000 
58,500 
86,300 
17,415 
12,981 
13,688 

Passed through Louisiana Govemor's Office of 
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 

Subrecipient of South Central Planning & Development 
Commission Homeland Security Grant Program 

Homeland Security Grant Program 
Homeland Security Grant Program 
Homeland Security Grant Program 

Total United States Department of Homeland Security 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Subrecipient of Louisiana DCGS - OCS 

Emergency Shelter Grant 
Passed through Louisiana Division of Administration Office of 

Community Devetopment 
Community Deveiopmenl Block Grant- American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act 2009 - Road Improvements 

Passed through Louisiana Division of Administration Office of 
Community Development - Disaster Recovery Unit 

Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program 
Total United States Departmeni of Housing and Urban Development 

97.067 
97.067 
97.067 

2007-GE-T7-0019 
2008-GE-T8-0013 
2009-SS-T9-0059 

383 
74.626 
5,700 

14.231 

14.255 

14.228 

679231 

686697 

687163 

663.435 

11,591 

573,440 

20,926 
605,957 
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SL James Parish 
Convent. Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31 , 2010 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Grantor Name/ 
Program Title 

United States Department of Interior 
Direct program • Coastal Impact Assistance Program 
Direct program - Coastal Impact Assistance Program 

Total United States Department of Interior 

United States Department of Labor 
Subrecipient of Goodwill Industries of Southeastern Louisiana Inc. 

d/b/a Jobi Business and Career Solutions - WIA Youth Activities 
Direct Program - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 

2009 - Youth Build 
Total United States Department of Labor 

Corporation for National Community Senrice 
Passed through Youth Build USA 

/Vmericorps Grant 

United States Departmeni of Transportation 
Passed through Louisiana Departmeni of Transportation 

and Development - Federal Transit Administration 
Nonurbanized Formula Grants, Section 5311 

FTA Grant LA-18-X027 
FTA Grant LA-18-X028 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 - Transit 
Capital Assistance Grant 

FTA Grant LA-18-X001 
Capital Assistance Grant, Section 5311 
Job Access and Reverse Commute Operating /Assistance Program 
Job Access and Reverse Commute Operating Assistance Program 
New Freedom Program 
Total United States Department of Transportation 

Non-Monetary Assistance 
Food Donation (Commodities) 

CFDA 
Number 

15.426 
15.426 

17.259 

17.274 

94.006 

Pass-Through Entity 
Identifying Number 

M07AF12820 
M09AF16113 

007-2009 

YB-18991-09-60-A-2 

10NDHMA0030026 

Federal 
Expenditures 

27,252 
7,269 

34.521 

69,550 
1 

315,243 
384,793 

3,182 

20.509 
20.509 

20.509 
20.509 
20.516 
20.516 
20.521 

10.550 

SPN 741-47-0119 
SPN 741^7-0123 

SPN 741-47-0119 
SPN 741-99-0154 
SPN 741-47-0118 
SPN 741-47-0124 
SPN-741-47-0120 

277,462 
254,978 

8.072 
53,454 
54,204 
69.168 
51.597 

768,935 

3.712 

Total Federal Assistance Expended 5.793,957 
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St. James Parish 
Convent, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expendilures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE 

(1^ Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule ot expendilures ot federal awards includes the federal grant activity ot the St James Parish 
Council and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. 

(2) Reconciliation of Federal Expenditures 

Federal assistance expended as reported on Schedule of Expenditures ot Federal Awards 

Add: defen'ed revenues not recorded as revenues on govemmental funds 

Less: current year federal expenditures bul no federal revenues have been received in current year 

Add: revenues received in curreni year for expenditures in prior years 

Federal grant revenues 

Federal grant revenues as reported on: 
Statement E - All Govemmental Fund Types - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance 

Statement H - Proprietary Funds - Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5,793,957 

14,369 

(35,241) 

1,020.048 

6.793.133 

5.599,006 

1,194.127 

6,793,133 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
December 31.2010 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: 

Intemal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness identified 

• Significant deficiency identified not considered 
to be a material weakness? 

Unqualified 

X Yes No 

X Yes None reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Intemal control over tinancial reporting: 
• Material weakness identified 

• Significant deficiency identified not considered 
lo be a material weakness? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance tor major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? 

Identification of major program: 

Name of Federal Proaram or Cluster 

Title tt, Section 209, Economic Adjustment Assistance 

CDBG - State- Administered CDBG Cluster: 
Community Development Block Grants/State's Program and 

Non-Entitlement Grants in Hawaii (Stale-Administered Small 
Cities Program) 

Community Development Block Grants/State's Program and 
Non-Entitlement Grants in Hawaii (Recovery Act Funded) 
(State-Administered Small Cities Program) 

Yes X No 

Yes X No 

X Yes None reported 

Unqualified 

X Yes No 

Federal CFDA Number 

11.307 

14.228 

14.255 

Schedule 17 (continued) 

126 



ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
December 31.2010 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS (Continued) 

Name of Federal Proqram or Cluster (continued) Federal CFDA Number 

Youth Build - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 17.274 

Federal Transit Cluster: 
Formula Grants for Other than UrtDanlzed Areas (Non-urbanized Area 

Formula Grants) 20.509 
Capital Assistance Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas 

- American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 20.509 

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 

CSBG Cluster 
Community Services Block Grants 93.569 
Community Services Block Grants 

- American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 93.710 

Head Start Cluster: 
Head Start 93.600 
Head Start - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 93.708 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs: $300.000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
December 31.2010 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

2010-1 Seareoation ot Duties - St. James Parish Clerk of Court 

Condition: The Clerk did not have adequate segregation of functions within the account system. 

Recommendation: No recommendation. 

Management's 
Corrective Action 
Plan: No recommendation, 

2010-2 Internal Control over Financial Reportino - St. James Parish Clerk ot Court 

Condition: The Clerk does not have a staff person who has the qualification and training to apply 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in preparing its tinancial statements, 
including the related notes. 

Recommendation: No recommendation. 

Management's 
Corrective Action 
Plan: The Clerk has evaluated the cost vs. benefit of establishing intemal controls over the 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP, and determined that it is in 
the best interest of the government to outsource this task to its independent auditors, 
and to carefully review the draft financial statements and notes prior to approving them 
and accepting responsibility for their content and presentation. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
December 31.2010 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS (Continued) 

2010-3 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Effect. 

Cause: 

Schedule ot Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) 

During our single audit testing, corrections to the Schedule of Expenditures ot Federal 
Awards were made. A considerable amount ot time was spent by the client and auditor 
preparing this schedule. 

An accurate Schedule ot Expendilures of Federal Awards is to be prepared by SL 
James Parish whenever it has federal expenditures. 

The Schedule ot Expenditures of Federal Awards Is used by the auditor to determine 
which federal programs are to be audited as major programs. If federal program 
expenditures are not accurately identified, this may result in findings ot noncompliance 
with requirements under the OMB Circular A-133 supplement when tested during the 
single audit. 

This was the first year that St. James Parish prepared the Schedule of Expenditures ot 
Federal Awards and was new to the process of developing a complete and accurate 
schedule. 

Recommendation: All information should be included on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
by employees familiar with the grant awards. The general ledger should be categorized 
by federal programs/program year in order lo capture the correct expenditures by 
programs. A review should be performed by someone else other than the preparer for 
accuracy and completeness. 

Management's 
Corrective Action 
Plan: Management was new to the process of completing the Schedule of Expenditures of 

Federal Awards, but made every effort to complete the required report. However, 
completion ot tuture SEFA will be completed by key staff and reviewed by upper 
management for accuracy and completeness. Management has a clearer picture of 
what is expected and the method to capture the federal expenditures. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
December 31. 2010 

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

2010-4 Suspension and Debarment 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR: 
CFDA No. 17.274 - Youth Build (ARRA) 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: 
CFDA No. 20.509 - Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas (Non-urbanized Area 

Formula Grants) 
CFDA No. 20.509 - Capital Assistance Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 2009 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES: 

CFDA No. 93.568 - Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 
CFDA No. 93.569- Community Services Block Grants 
CFDA No. 93.710 - Community Services Block Grants (ARRA) 
CFDA No. 93.600 - Head Start 
CFDA No. 93.708 - Head Start (ARRA) 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

St. James Parish has not implemented procedures to document whether it has verified 
the suspension and debarment status of its vendors in accordance with federal 
regulations. 

Under the compliance provisions of OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, as 
amended, an entity is prohibited from contracting with vendors that are suspended or 
debarred from conducting business with federal award programs. Under these 
provisions, an enlity must certify that a vendor is not suspended or debarred under 
Iransactions that are expected to equal or exceed $25,000. This verification may be 
accomplished by checking the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS) maintained by the 
General Services Administration (GSA), which can be accessed on the Internet 
(htlp://epls.arnet.aovV 

There are no procedures in place to require St. James Parish to verify that vendors are 
not suspended or debarred from conducting business with federal award programs. 

St. James Parish is in violation ot the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement, as amended. 

Procedures should be implemented to document compliance with the suspension and 
debarment provisions of the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, as amended. 

Management's 
Corrective Action 
Plan: Managemenl will follow the recommendation and implement a procedure to adequately 

document compliance of OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement in regard to 
suspension and debarment 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
December 31. 2010 

2010-5 Allowable Costs/Cost Allocation 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: 
CFDA No. 20.509 - Fomiula Grants for Other than Uriaanized Areas (Non-urbanized Area 

Formula Grants) 
CFDA No. 20.521 - New Freedom Program 
CFDA No. 20.516 - Job Access and Reverse Commute Operating Assistance Program 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

St. James Parish incorrectly charged salaries and fringe benefits to programs based on 
approved budgeted amounis and not the actual expenses based on approved 
timesheets. 

Reimbursements for employee's time and benefits should be based on actual time spent 
on the program's activities. This infomiation should be obtained from biweekly 
timesheets that have been prepared by the employee verifying time spent on the federal 
program. The timesheets should be approved by the employee's supervisor. 

The employee either tailed to document his/her time on the timesheet and/or the time 
allocated lo the program was not correctly entered on the reimbursement request. 

The salary and fringe benefits tor employees working on the federal programs were 
incorrectly reimbursed: 

Questioned costs: 
CFDA No. 20.509 

CFDA No. 20.516 

Formula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas = $11,807 

Job Access and Reverse Commute Operating Assistance 
Program = $12,649 

CFDA No. 20.521 - New Freedom Program = $2,974 

Employee should complete a timesheet each pay period and allocate his/her time spent 
on the programs that he/she worked on for that pay period. The allocation payroll sheet 
should be reviewed and approved by a supervisor prior to submitting the timesheet for 
payroll processing. The approved timesheet along with the program allocation should be 
used to prepare the invoices for reimbursement. 

Management's 
Corrective Action 
Plan: Effective immediately, management has revised timesheets to reflect the actual time 

employees work on the federal programs. For employees time that is cost allocated, the 
cost allocation sheets with revisions will be utilized as the official time and attendance 
report. Cost allocation timesheets will be utilized to prepare invoices for reimbursement 
of expenses. Management has also contacted the funding source regarding the 
questionable costs. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
December 31. 2010 

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

2010-6 Reporting 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES: 
CFDA No. 93.600 - Head Start 

Condition: During our single audit testing, the final Federal financial report SF-269 for the period 

8/1/2009 through 7/31/2010 had total expenditures understated by $42,850. 

Criteria: The final SF-269 report should report expenditures as reflected in the general ledger. 

Effect Federal expenditures as reported on the SF-269 for the period 8/1/2009 through 
7/31/2010 were understated by $42,850. 

Cause: The expendilures as reported on the final SF-269 report did not include $42,850 of 
expenditures that occurred after 7/31/2010 but before the close out period of 9/30/2010. 

Recommendation: Federal reports should be accurately prepared based on data from the general ledger tor 
the period reported. 

Management's 
Corrective Action 
Plan: Management has changed the procedure for Implanting data into the general ledger by 

including a project code to correspond to each grant period. Therefore, all ot the 
expenses associated with grant period can be accurately prepared by use of the general 
ledger reflective of the grant period for the expenses. 

Schedule 17 (continued) 

132 



ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
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SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

2010-7 Reporting 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES: 
CFDA No. 93.708 - Head Start (ARRA) 

Condition: During our single audit testing, it was noted that the final Federal tinancial report SF-269 
for the period 7/1/2009 through 9/30/2010 was not filed timely. 

Criteria: The tinal SF-269 report should be tiled to the Federal agency within ninety days after 

grant period end. 

Effect The final Federal financial report SF-269 was filed on 1/12/11 which is 12 days late. 

Cause: Additional time was needed in order to complete the tinal SF-269. 

Recommendation: Federal reports should be submitted on a timely basis. 
Management's 
Corrective Action 
Plan: In 2010 management has implanted a procedure to ensure timely submission of reports. 

Management will revisit current procedures and revise as necessary. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
December 31.2010 

SECTION I INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPUANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

2009-1 Segregation of Duties - St. James Gas and Water Distribution System 

Condition: The System did not have adequate segregation of duties within the accounting 
department. 

Current Status: No similar finding was noted In the current year. 

2009-2 Segregation of Duties - St. James Parish Clerk of Court 

Condition: The Clerk did not have adequate segregation of functions within the account 
system. 

Current Status: Similar finding was noted in the current year and is listed as finding 
2010-1. 

2009-3 Intemal Control over Financial Reporting - St. James Parish Clerk of Court 

Condition: The Clerk does not have a staff person who has the qualification and training to 
apply generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in preparing its tinancial 
statements, including the related notes. 

Current Status: Similar finding was noted in the current year and is listed as finding 
2010-2. 

2009-4 Preparation ot Invoices - St. James Youth Center 

Condition: The preparation ot invoices for charges for sen/ices rendered by the St. James 
Youth Center to other governmental entities were approximately 60 days late for the 
monihs ot October through December 2009 which created a cash flow problem. 

Current Status: No similar finding was noted in the current year. 

2009-5 Delinquency Policy - St. James Youth Center 

Condition: As ot December 31, 2009, the St. James Youth Cenler had approximately 
$97,000 in delinquent accounts that are greater than ninety days old. 

Current Status: No similar finding was noted in the current year. 

2009-6 Schedule of Expenditure ot Federal Awards (SEFA) 

Condition: There was no Schedule ot Expenditures of Federal Awards. A considerable 
amount ot time was spent by the client and auditor preparing this schedule. 

Current Status: Partially resolved. See finding noted in the current year as finding 2010-3. 
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ST. JAMES PARISH 
CONVENT. LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
December 31. 2010 

II. SECTION II INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AWARDS 

2009-7 Federal Reporting - CFDA No. 20.509 Transit Capital Assistance Grant 

Condition: St. James Parish received a capital assistance grant for the purchase of a 24 
passenger bus. The Federal share of the passenger bus tor $51,731 was not recorded 
during 2009 when the bus was delivered. 

Current Status: No similar finding was noted in the current year. 

2009-8 Federal Reporting - CFDA No. 20.509 FTA Nonurbanized Fomnula Grants, Section 5311 

Condition: During the single audit testing, a sample of the monthly Section 18 DOTD 
reimbursement reports was examined. It was noted that expenditures for the certain 
months were understated and revenues were understated. 

Current Status: Similar finding was noted in the current year, except in current year the 
expenditures were overstated and is listed as finding 2010-5. 

2009-9 Federal Reporting - CFDA No. 93.600 Head Start 

Condition: The revenues and expendilures on two ot the tour quarteriy Federal tinancial 
reports PSC-272 were reported incorrectly. 

Current Status: No similar finding was noted in the current year. 

2009-10 Federal Reporting - CFDA No. 93.708 Head Start (ARRA) 

Condition: The fourth quarter Federal financial reports PSC-272 for the period 10/1/09 
through 12/31/10 incorectly reported the amounts for total revenues and expenditures. 

Current Status: No similar finding was noted in the current year. 

IIL MANAGEMENT LETTER 

None 
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